
cityofwellington.net 

 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
July 19, 2016  6:30 p.m.       317 South Washington  Wellington, Kansas 67152 

 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. INVOCATION   Reverend Val Warman of Mayfield Federated Church 

IV. ROLL CALL 

V. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) Regular Session of July 5, 2016 
2) Work Session of July 11, 2016 

B. APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATIONS 

1) Payroll Report for June 26 – July 9, 2016 
2) ACH Authorization Voucher #1006 for BCBS for June 29 – July 5, 2016 
3) ACH Authorization Voucher #1007 for BCBS for July 6 – July 12, 2016 
4) Claims Register for July 1 - 15, 2016 

C. RECEIPT OF COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 

1) Clerk’s Report for June 2016 
2) Treasurer’s Quarterly Report for April 1 thru June 30, 2016 
3) Electric Waterworks Sewage Utility Operating Fund for June 2016 
4) Police Activity Report for June 2016 
5) Ambulance Monthly Financial Report for June 2016 
6) Fire/EMS Activity Report for June 2016 
7) WRC Meeting Minutes for April 26, 2016 
8) WRC Meeting Minutes for May 24, 2016 
9) Safety Committee Meeting Minutes for July 13, 2016 includes KMIT Newsletter & Work Loss Report thru June 2016 
10) Correspondence from Cathy Tucker-Vogel, KDHE Section Chief, Public Water Supply, Water Bureau, Raw Water 

Consent Order Negotiation 
VII. REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

VIII. REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS 
1) LKM Contract for City Manager Search 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING 

X. ORDINANCES 
1) AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING PAYMENT OF INSURANCE PROCEEDS AND REPEALING CHAPTER 20, 

ARTICLE VI, SECTION 20-132 THROUGH SECTION 20-138 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON 
KANSAS 

XI. RESOLUTIONS 
1) A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

WELLINGTON, KANSAS AND CALDWELL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR “MUTUAL AID” 
2) A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXTEND AN AGREEMENT, AS APPROVED BY RESOLUTION 

NO. 5601, BETWEEN THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS AND FIRE DISTRICT NO. 6 FOR RURAL FIRE 
PROTECTION 

3) A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO 
SIGN AN AGREEMENT WITH MIES CONSTRUCTION OF WICHITA, KANSAS FOR THE SANITARY SEWER 
REPLACEMENT BETWEEN LINCOLN AND 4th STREET IN THE AMOUNT OF $143,857. 

 
 
 



City Council Agenda – Page 2                              July 19, 2016 

www.cityofwellington.net 

 
 
XII. STUDY ITEMS 

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
07/26 Work Session, 5:30 pm, City Hall 
TBD Work Session, Raw Water 
08/02 Resolution re: Switchgear for North Substation (Olsson) 
 
ADJOURN 



 

  1815 

 The Council of the City of Wellington, Kansas, met in Regular Session on July 5, 2016 at 6:30 

p.m., in the City Council Room, City Administration Center, with Mayor Shelley Hansel presiding. 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Hansel. 

The Invocation was given by Reverend Valjean Warman of the Mayfield Federated Church. 

 Council members Bill Butts, Kip Etter, Kelly Hawley, Jan Korte, Jim Valentine and Vince Wetta 

were present at roll call.   

 Members of the Staff present were Interim City Manager / Finance Director Shane Shields, City 

Clerk Carol Mericle, Public Works Director Jeremy Jones and City Attorney Mike Brown. 

  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

Tree Limb Issue.  Manager Shields introduced this issue on behalf of resident Judy Thomas, 220 

S. Douglas, who was scheduled to speak on our agenda.  Her complaint is regarding limbs that had fallen 

from neighboring trees during the recent storms and the concern about the possibility of additional 

damaged trees that may still fall and cause safety issues.  She already talked to Code Enforcement last 

Thursday where it was explained to her that the City historically does not become involved with these 

issues because it is considered a private property issue between property owners.  We researched to see if 

there was anything we could do, including having City Attorney Brown review ordinances, but this exact 

issue does not provide us with the authority to become involved.  We have not given her that answer yet 

as we expected her to be here this evening but we will make her aware.  Manager Shields also shared that 

we will be informing that the neighboring property involved is scheduled to be demoed in the near future.  

Mayor Hansel added that although it is an unfortunate situation, one that may be affecting other City 

residents, it gives us an opportunity to educate our residents.  If you do have any questions or situations 

like that, we can always do some research to see if there is anything we can do but there are limitations 

with private property land owners. 

Sumner County Economic Development.  Council member Korte moved to amend this agenda 

to include a vote on the City’s appointment to the Sumner County Economic Development Board.  

Council member Butts seconded.  The motion carried.  

Wheat Festival Update.  Chamber Executive Director Annarose White thanked the Council and 

staff for everything they are doing to support the Chamber and the Wheat Festival.  She reported various 

updates for the Festival. She told that the Picnic in the Park event, hosted by the City will be held 

tomorrow night and the proceeds will go to the Memorial Auditorium air conditioning fund.    Most of the 

other festival events, such as parade entries are going strong.  Director White explained the resolution to  

be discussed later is to allow Wyldewood Cellars to both provide wine tasting and wine selling, in the arts 

and crafts fair at Sellers Park during the Wheat Festival.  Mayor Hansel asked her to explain further.  

Director White informed the Council that farm wineries have the ability to get a special event permit to 

sell their product at different fairs and festivals, such as ours.  They have wanted to do this for several 

years but finally have an opening in their schedule this year to attend the Wheat Festival and they hope 

this resolution will pass tonight.   Attorney Brown added that the resolution is at request of the Kansas 

Department of Revenue Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC) department.  Director White opened for 

questions.  Council member Etter asked how many Wheatfest Buttons had been sold.  She replied record 

amounts were sold this year:  over 3,000 buttons in circulations.  They estimate to have sold more than 

200 more than last year.  They are expecting to sell at least 1,000 buttons during the Little Texas concert 

in addition to what has already been circulated, which will bring the total around 4,000.  Mayor Hansel 

commended Director White and her staff and volunteers for the great job they have done with the Wheat 

Festival.   

 



    Wellington, Kansas, July 5, 2016 

1816 

  CONSENT AGENDA 

Council member Korte moved to approve the consent agenda.  Council member Etter seconded.  

The motion carried. The following items were approved under the Consent Agenda.  

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) Regular Session of June 21, 2016 

2) Work Session of June 27, 2016 

 APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATIONS 

1) Payroll Report for June 12 - 25, 2016 in the amount of $224,121.29 

2) ACH Authorization Voucher #1004 for BCBS for June 15 - 21, 2016 

3) ACH Authorization Voucher #1005 for BCBS for June 22 - 28, 2016  

4) Claims Register for June 18 - 30, 2016 in the amount of $379,503.52 

 RECEIPT OF COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 

1) Sales Tax & Compensating Use Tax Report for May 2016 

2) Building Demo Permit Report for June 2016 

3) Correspondence from Chamber/CVB Executive Director Annarose White re: Signage 

Funding 

4) Correspondence from Pam Meyer, Chair, NDGA Museum Support Fund 

5) Street Closing Notice, No. 7 Coffee House, August 5th, 5:00-7:00 p.m. 

  REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

Council member Wetta updated on the Raw Water issue.  He contacted the Director of the Kansas 

Water office who was waiting for our former City Manager to contact him with the location of those wells 

that were drilled too deep and did not find water.  Council member Wetta updated him on the changes 

with the Interim Manager’s contact information for Shane Shields.   Interim Manager Shields said he sent 

an email to the Water Resource Director with the information he needed.   

Council member Butts updated that the elevator project in Milan is moving ahead.  Also there has 

been a tremendous amount of work done at the Chisolm Trail Inn and he is impressed with the progress.     

Council member Etter thanked the City crews that responded with the recent storm – emergency 

crews, Electric and Street Departments, and Public Works Director Jones.  Everyone was very 

professional and quick to respond.   He acknowledged that the timing couldn’t have been worse with the 

staff working to get ready for the Wheat Festival but thought the City was looking great again. 

Council member Valentine agreed about the efforts with the storm clean up and commented how 

everyone pitched in and worked together to correct this emergency situation.  There was a lot of damage 

and he thanks everyone in all the departments.   

Mayor Hansel also thanked everyone that was involved in the storm clean up. She commented 

that the City Staff is sponsoring the Picnic in the Park.  She asked Director Jones to speak about details.  

He informed the Council that we wanted to keep it fairly simple so we have a choice of meals, which 

include baked beans, chips, cookie and bottled water with choice of hotdog, hamburger or combination of 

both, with proceeds going towards the Memorial Auditorium Air Conditioning Fund.   He added at last 

count, we had 27 volunteers including a couple of Council Members. Staff will set up at 4pm, with 

everyone requested to be there around 5:45 to start serving at 6pm.  Mayor Hansel also said she received 

an email from Anna-Marie Keena, with the League of Kansas Municipalities.  She has another meeting in 

this area on July 26th and she was hoping to get together with the Council for a work session to collect 

evaluations. Ms. Keena will send evaluations to each of the Council members to complete, which will 

help them with resume review and determining the right candidates.   

 



    Wellington, Kansas, July 5, 2016 

1817 

  REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS 

 Auditor’s Communication Letter – 2015 Audit Report.  City Auditor, Kenneth L. Cooper Jr., 

CPA, presented the 2015 audit report and was available for questions and answers.  Mayor Hansel and 

Council member Korte thanked Manager Shields and Mr. Cooper for their efforts and asked for time to 

digest the information. Mayor Hansel commented they would contact him at a later time, with any 

questions.  

  PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 There were no public hearings included in the agenda.   

  ORDINANCES 

There were no ordinances included in the agenda. 

  AGENDA AMENDMENT 

Council member Korte moved to appoint Jane Cole to the Economic Development Committee as 

a representative to the City.  Mayor Hansel explained this was a vacancy that was left by Mr. Eckert and 

the Economic Development Council asked the Council to appoint someone to take his place. The city 

appoints two representatives to the committee and the other representative is Annarose White.  Jane Cole 

will be our second representative if appointed.  Council member Wetta seconded.  The motion carried.   

  RESOLUTIONS 

A RESOLUTION ALLOWING WYLDEWOOD CELLARS WINERY TO OFFER FOR SALE 

WINE AS WELL AS PROVIDE WINE TASTINGS IN OPEN CONTAINERS TO PERSONS OF THE 

AGE OF 21 YEARS AND OLDER DURING THE ARTS AND CRAFT FAIR IN SELLERS PARK IN 

THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANAS ON JULY 9, 2016 IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE KANSAS 

WHEAT FESTIVAL was introduced and considered.        

Council member Hawley moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Wetta 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Butts, Etter, Hawley, Korte, 

Wetta and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5758 was assigned to this resolution. 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH KANSAS SURPLUS PROPERTY FOR A 2009 FORD F250 PICKUP FOR THE 

STREET DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $18,750.00 was introduced and considered.   Manager 

Shields introduced the resolution and Director Jones explained the resolution and was available for 

questions.   There was discussion to use local auction sites in addition to Purple Wave online auction 

services. City Staff will look into this possibility.  

Council member Hawley moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Wetta 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Butts, Etter, Hawley, Korte, 

Wetta and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5759 was assigned to this resolution. 

  STUDY ITEMS 

There were no study items included in the agenda. 

  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 Reminder of Work Session regarding 2017 budget scheduled for July 11th at 5:30 p.m. at City 

Hall. 

 Reminder of CDBG Town Hall Meeting on July 14th at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

 Discussion and agreement to meet with Anna with the League of Kansas Municipalities on July 

26th at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

 Attorney Brown discussed the Council training session for open meeting violations.  He believes 

it is scheduled for August 17th from 9-12 in Mulvane.   

  



    Wellington, Kansas, July 5, 2016 

1818 

  OTHER 

 Manager Shields reported that Chief Hay informed him there was no fire related calls related to 

fireworks this year.  We did receive a couple of complaints about the clean-up of fireworks.  

 Also, there was a complaint about lake algae.  He asked Director Jones to discuss.  Director Jones 

informed the Council that he received a phone call from the State today.  They received a complaint on 

June 30th from a Lake patron directly to KDHE, concerning the water quality in Wellington Lake and that 

there was algae present.  He told that KDHE sent two representatives to take samples.  Director Jones 

spoke to KDHE representatives this morning and they will discuss results during a conference call 

Thursday morning.     

 A motion to adjourn was seconded and carried. 

 Approved and filed this 19th day of July, 2016. 

   _________________________ 

    Mayor 

_________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 



  1819 

 The Council of the City of Wellington, Kansas, met in a Work Session on July 11, 2016 at 5:30 

p.m., in the City Council Room, City Administration Center, with Mayor Shelley Hansel presiding. 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Hansel.   

 Council members Bill Butts, Kelly Hawley, Jan Korte, and Vince Wetta were present at roll call.   

Kip Etter and Jim Valentine entered at 5:35 p.m. 

 Members of the Staff present were Interim City Manager / Finance Director Shane Shields and 

Administrative Clerk Kelly Ford, Police Chief Tracy Heath and Fire Chief Tim Hay. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

 Budget 2017.  Interim City Manager / Finance Director Shields explained they would be 

discussing the budget notes, updated capital expenditures list, and updated fund sheets that were part of 

the agenda packet.  Supplemental information from Golf Director Harrison had also been emailed prior to 

the meeting.  The funds that still had issues to address were reviewed.  The Sanitation Fund was the first.  

The need to consider a rate increase for 2017 was discussed.  The last rate increase was in 2010.  The 

recycling program was discussed as well as considering the possibility of outsourcing sanitation 

operations in the future.  Director Shields noted that Public Works Director Jones had provided a two-part 

plan last year regarding implementing a curbside recycling program.  The proposal was delayed due to the 

significant start-up cost.  The recent equipment purchase of the bulldozer was also discussed.  Governing 

body consensus was to proceed with the budget as prepared and a rate increase and/or other operational 

options would be considered later this year.      

 The next funds discussed were the Utility Fund and the Utility Capital Improvement Fund.  

Director Shields advised the changes discussed at the last work session were made.  After a brief 

discussion, the consensus was that both funds were acceptable as prepared.  The Tourism Fund was 

discussed next.  The funding request submitted by the Chamber of Commerce for 2017 was $30,000.  The 

transient guest tax revenue estimate was discussed.  The Governing Body consensus was to prepare the 

budget remaining at the expenditure of $25,000, which is the same as for 2016 year.   

 The Employee Benefit Fund was reviewed.  Insurance claim amounts have been continuing at a 

higher average.  An increase in contributions may have to be considered.  The last increase in the 

employer contribution occurred in 2010.  Employee contributions, by decision of the Employee 

Healthcare Committee, have been increase in 2015 and again in 2016.  After discussion, the consensus 

was to prepare the budget with a $35/month increase in the employer contribution.  

 The Golf Fund was discussed.  Director Shields advised that the capital expenditure amount was 

set at $100,000 per the consensus from the last work session.  The request to move an existing part-time 

position to full-time was reviewed.  After discussion, the consensus was to not allow the change to a full-

time position.  The staffing level for all City departments overall was briefly discussed. 

 The amount for membership in the Sumner County Economic Development Commission 

(SCEDC) was considered.  Stacy Davis, SCEDC Director, was present and was asked several questions.  

The amount paid by the City in the previous years the City was a member was discussed.  The consensus 

was to prepare the budget with the $42,000 membership dues included.   

 Director Shields provided details regarding the Capital Improvement Fund.  Some changes had 

been made since the last work session, but an additional reduction in expenditures was needed.  The 

Governing Body provided consensus on what projects/expenditures to delay.  The General Fund was the 

last reviewed. 

 Several items or areas within the General Fund were discussed.  Director Shields advised the 

contribution funding, which included the Humane Society’s request of $25,000, needed to be finalized.  

After lengthy discussion, the consensus was to include the $25,000 for the Humane Society.  The requests 



    Wellington, Kansas, July 11, 2016 

1820 

from the Chisholm Trail Museum, the Sumner County Historical & Genealogical Society, and the 

Wellington Senior Center were discussed.  The consensus was to reduce, by 25%, from the requested 

amounts.  The cost of living adjustment of 2%, included for City staff, was discussed and will remain as 

prepared.  The Governing Body consensus was to finalize the General Fund budget with a minimum 

amount of $500,000 in contingency dollars budgeted. 

 Director Shields informed the Council that the Notice of Budget Hearing has to be published in 

the newspaper by August 3rd.  The public hearing for adopting the budget will be at the council meeting of 

August 16th   

 Mayor Hansel announced there was a Town Hall CDBG meeting this Thursday, July 14th.  The 

next Council Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 19th and a Work Session on Tuesday, July 26th.  She 

also announced that she will be out of town July 21st – 25th. 

 The meeting was adjourned.   

 

   _________________________ 

    Mayor 

_________________________  

City Clerk 



YR-TO-DATE YR-TO-DATE
GROSS OVERTIME GROSS OVERTIME

MAYOR/COUNCIL 001-901 DEPT. TOTAL 800.00$           -$              5,600.00$           -$                

MANAGER'S OFFICE 001-902 DEPT. TOTAL 2,957.00$        -$              218,867.53$       18.18$             

CLERK'S OFFICE 001-903 DEPT. TOTAL 3,391.80$        -$              85,430.71$         12.12$             

UTILITY OFFICE 001-904 DEPT. TOTAL 6,179.66$        15.44$          85,869.66$         202.33$           

FINANCIAL SERVICES 001-906 DEPT. TOTAL 5,778.60$        30,831.70$         -$                

CUSTODIAL 001-909 DEPT. TOTAL 928.60$           25.40$          12,881.91$         237.10$           

IT/GIS 001-910 DEPT. TOTAL 480.00$           7,684.95$           6.14$               

POLICE 001-911 DEPT. TOTAL 33,173.61$      617.67$         468,076.77$       10,597.74$      

FIRE 001-912 DEPT. TOTAL 45,560.35$      9,817.27$      595,381.91$       114,723.89$    

PARKS 001-915 DEPT. TOTAL 5,964.81$        59.03$          66,882.95$         418.66$           

STREET 001-918 DEPT. TOTAL 21,150.63$      1,476.56$      270,173.73$       7,706.59$        

CEMETERY 001-919 DEPT. TOTAL 2,951.36$        -$              35,598.85$         1,593.07$        

ENGINEERING 001-920 DEPT. TOTAL 5,056.76$        149.36$         69,390.51$         1,065.58$        

LEGAL / COUNSEL 001-921 DEPT. TOTAL 2,012.70$        69.47$          28,221.96$         1,016.74$        

LAKE 001-923 DEPT. TOTAL 6,571.95$        449.79$         70,323.20$         2,351.84$        

GOLF COURSE 402-916 DEPT. TOTAL 7,887.77$        399.91$         86,472.71$         5,284.15$        

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION 415-930 DEPT. TOTAL 17,838.40$      299.97$         247,154.76$       8,649.80$        

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 415-931 DEPT. TOTAL 27,226.43$      3,586.03$      330,108.45$       19,002.37$      

WATER PRODUCTION 415-932 DEPT. TOTAL 7,332.22$        1,717.78$      80,558.04$         6,565.05$        

WATER DISTRIBUTION 415-933 DEPT. TOTAL 7,996.49$        863.33$         111,909.71$       13,455.18$      

WASTEWATER TREATMT. 415-934 DEPT. TOTAL 7,822.04$        665.24$         107,562.03$       7,702.84$        

SANITATION 430-935 DEPT. TOTAL 10,589.36$      338.84$         131,842.80$       2,758.29$        

TRANSFER STATION 430-936 DEPT. TOTAL 3,158.47$        74.11$          42,810.55$         223.90$           

AIRPORT 441-941 DEPT. TOTAL 2,033.40$        -$              24,623.60$         -$                

SCCDAT GRANT 603-987 DEPT. TOTAL 1,860.00$        -$              30,240.00$         -$                

GRAND TOTAL 236,702.41$    20,625.20$    3,244,498.99$    203,591.56$    

PAYROLL REPORT
JUNE 26, 2016 THRU JULY 9, 2016

July 15, 2016



ACH Authorization Voucher

Account Number:  
Bank:     Bank of Commerce
Employee Benefit Contributions

Balance in Account: 499,698.05

Amount of Funds Withdrawn: 39,958.56
               

New Balance in Account: 459,739.49

    
Date of Withdrawl: 07/08/16

Claims for period of: 6/29/16 to 7/5/16
 

Voucher: #1006
 

Amount of Funds Withdrawn represents Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
    payment of Claims for the time period indicated.



ACH Authorization Voucher

Account Number:  
Bank:     Bank of Commerce
Employee Benefit Contributions

Balance in Account: 473,541.49

Amount of Funds Withdrawn: 21,399.37
               

New Balance in Account: 452,142.12

    
Date of Withdrawl: 07/15/16

Claims for period of: 7/6/16 to 7/12/16
 

Voucher: #1007
 

Amount of Funds Withdrawn represents Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
    payment of Claims for the time period indicated.



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     1

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       AFLAC                                   7/15/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE         128.13

                                                                                  7/15/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE         128.13

                                          AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE                   7/15/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            83.57

                                                                                  7/15/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            83.57

                                          HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           7/01/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 245.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 245.00

                                          KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   7/01/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      556.56

                                                                                  7/15/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      556.56

                                          OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT     7/01/16 257629023B                         208.62

                                                                                  7/15/16 257629023B                         208.62

                                          PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES                 7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              26.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              26.90

                                          US BANK                                 7/01/16 KPERS 457                          666.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS 457                          666.00

                                          WELLINGTON GOLF CLUB                    7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS            110.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS            110.00

                                          WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS             156.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS             210.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 CASH DRAWER-LAKE                   550.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            5,437.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            5,437.50

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              345.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              375.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING            12,089.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING            12,981.82

                                                                                  7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    8,044.75

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    8,579.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                1,881.40

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                2,006.61

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                4,553.94

                                                                                  7/15/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                5,060.12

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,899.66

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               3,005.52

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              330.21

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              324.16

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              420.06

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              385.71

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                      183.62

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                      183.68

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE P & F                 53.81

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE P & F                 53.84

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                18.46

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                18.46

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       3,909.82

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       4,215.92

                                          LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             7/01/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               316.15

                                                                                  7/15/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               316.15_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          88,394.28

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL      GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                43.02

                                          WELLINGTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE     7/15/16 7-KWF SHIRTS FOR COUNCIL            70.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                       49.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   11.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             174.22

 

CITY MANAGER           GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                23.90



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     2

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          IDVILLE                                 7/15/16 CARDS & PRINTER RIBBON             152.64

                                          MAILFINANCE                             7/15/16 POSTAGE METER 5/01-7/30/16          75.47

                                          REGENT THEATRE                          7/15/16 ADVERTISING - JULY 2016             80.00

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     145.26

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                       14.09

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX               86.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX               86.50

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      222.93

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      222.93

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   52.14

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   52.14

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS RETIREE-EMPL CONTRI          252.63

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS RETIREE-EMPL CONTRI          252.63

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 181.56

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 181.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,780.78

 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE    GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.56

                                          MAILFINANCE                             7/15/16 POSTAGE METER 5/01-7/30/16         268.47

                                          SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       7/15/16 1 BOX/100 BADGE POUCHES             25.46

                                                                                  7/15/16 BLACK STAMP PAD                      1.85

                                                                                  7/15/16 1/4 BOX RECEIPT TAPE                15.59

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     234.45

                                                                                  7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.42

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                       11.71

                                          THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               7/15/16 ORD#4193 FRANCHISE SU CABL          27.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      195.55

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      194.79

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   45.73

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   45.55

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 192.69

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 192.69

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              119.79

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              118.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,131.98

 

UTILITY COLLECTION     GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                19.16

                                          MAILFINANCE                             7/15/16 POSTAGE METER 5/01-7/30/16         268.47

                                          SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       7/15/16 3/4 BOX RECEIPT TAPE                46.80

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.42

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        3.42

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/15/16 POSTAGE                          1,410.74

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      365.75

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      366.71



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     3

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   85.53

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   85.76

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 382.18

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 383.16

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               92.83

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               93.26

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               90.86

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               90.86_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,915.81

 

FINANCIAL SERVICES     GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      311.98

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      347.44

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   72.96

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   81.25

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 477.97

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 530.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,529.55

 

GENERAL SERVICES       GENERAL FUND       KENNETH L. COOPER,JR CPA,CHTD           7/15/16 2015 AUDIT SERVICES PER AG      20,584.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS VAULT                   32.00

                                          TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                7/15/16 TYLER OUTPUT PROCESSOR SFT       1,512.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 FOLLOWUP TRAINING/OUTPUT P          93.75

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL -317 S. WASHINGTO          43.24

                                          MAILFINANCE                             7/15/16 POSTAGE METER 5/01-7/30/16          75.47

                                          MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION              7/15/16 SUPPL 7, UPDATE 3                  570.49

                                          SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       7/15/16 MINI STICK IT NOTES                  1.82

                                          SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             7/15/16 COOLERMSTER/FIX TRSFR STAT          92.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 RTRBRD & SETUP - FIX PARK          125.00

                                          WELLINGTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE     7/15/16 SPONSOR: PICNIC IN THE PAR         500.00

                                          WHEATLAND SERVICES                      7/15/16 MTCE AGRMT MINOLTA C452            114.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          23,744.71

 

CONTRIBUTIONS          GENERAL FUND       RAINBOW FIREWORKS, INC.                 7/01/16 BALANCE CONTRACT-FIREWORKS       3,750.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,750.00

 

JANITORIAL             GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 4.79

                                          HOBBS MECHANICAL, INC.                  7/15/16 SVC CALL MITSUBISHI UNITS           75.00

                                          MASSCO, INC.                            7/15/16 PAPER                              299.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 CLEANING SUPPLIES                  138.72

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 1-BR30 FLOOD LIGHT BULBS            18.99

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 BATHROOM CLNR                        3.17

                                                                                  7/08/16 POP                                 14.13

                                                                                  7/08/16 COMET                                0.88

                                                                                  7/08/16 POP FOR VENDING MACHINE             48.90

                                                                                  7/08/16 VELCRO                               8.74

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                       59.79

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                       56.64

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   13.98

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   13.25



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     4

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  89.91

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  85.25

                                          WHEAT COUNTRY LAUNDRY                   7/15/16 RAGS - MAY & JUNE                   25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,648.64

 

I. T./G.I.S.           GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 4.79

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX               86.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX               86.50

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      145.34

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                       70.29

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   33.99

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   16.44

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  62.88

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  62.88

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               60.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             630.50

 

POLICE                 GENERAL FUND       ARROWHEAD ANIMAL CLINIC                 7/15/16 K9 BATH                             13.00

                                          BOXMAN LAWN SERVICE LLC                 7/15/16 MOWING 6/1,6/9,6/20                105.00

                                          COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               7/15/16 LUBE,OIL & FILTER VEH#163           40.20

                                                                                  7/15/16 LUBE/OIL/FLTR/TIRE #158             61.74

                                          GALLS, LLC                              7/15/16 2 TACTICAL SS POLOS - YODE          65.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 2-WPD BADGE/SILVER                   9.96

                                                                                  7/15/16 1 24/7 PANTS 34/34                  40.75

                                                                                  7/15/16 SHIPPING & HANDLING                  7.40

                                                                                  7/15/16 MENS 24/7 PANTS 34/34 - YO          40.75

                                                                                  7/15/16 SHIPPING & HANDLING                  2.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 POLOS/EMBROID/S&H                  110.96

                                                                                  7/15/16 DBL HANDCUFF POUCH- WILSON          29.42

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                95.60

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/14/16 GAS BILL 200 NORTH C                52.09

                                          LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         7/15/16 2015 GOV. BODY HANDBOOK             27.50

                                          MASSCO, INC.                            7/15/16 PAPER TOWLS/WIPERS                  65.01

                                          MODERN MARKETING                        7/15/16 250 JUNIOR POLICE BADGES           536.43

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        7/15/16 ABSORBER - MAT FOR UTV              15.99

                                                                                  7/15/16 15 AMP BLADE FUSE -UTV               3.69

                                                                                  7/15/16 ATO FUSE (UTV)                       3.49

                                                                                  7/15/16 MISC SUPPLIES FOR UTV               10.12

                                                                                  7/15/16 MISC SUPPLY FOR UTV                 11.66

                                          OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHALL       7/15/16 PSF - WATER TUBE INSP/CERT          90.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 PSF - FIRE STORAGE WH INSP          80.00

                                          RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 7/15/16 TIRE REPAIR-VEH #164                11.50

                                          SOUTH CENTRAL COMMERCIAL MECHANICAL LL  7/15/16 SPRING HVAC SERVICE MAINT          480.25

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      91.74

                                                                                  7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      21.27

                                                                                  7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     297.64

                                          SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             7/15/16 AD FOR POLICE OFFICER - LA          20.80

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 FASTENERS                            6.32

                                                                                  7/15/16 MISC SUPPLIES FOR UTV                5.94

                                          TLO LLC                                 7/15/16 CHRI INVEST MAT/REC CK 06-          25.00

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                       42.10

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 FABRIC SPRAY-ANIMAL HOARDI           5.38

                                                                                  7/08/16 SOAP                                 6.86

                                                                                  7/08/16 BUSINESS CARDS-IVORY                13.32

                                                                                  7/08/16 MASKS-ANIMAL HOARDING CASE           4.89

                                                                                  7/08/16 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      7.39



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     5

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          WELLINGTON ANIMAL CLINIC                7/15/16 6/11-6/25/16 BOARD & CARE          590.00

                                          WELLINGTON WHEEL                        7/15/16 VEH #160 TIRES,MNT/PARTS           218.28

                                                                                  7/15/16 VEH #160 TIRES,MNT/LABOR            44.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 VEH#162 TIRES,MNT & BAL/PA         217.98

                                                                                  7/15/16 VEH#162 TIRES,MNT & BAL/LA          34.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 TIRES/FEES/SUPP/ROTORS/BAL         745.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,806.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,806.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,768.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,768.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,910.69

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,959.21

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  446.85

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  458.21

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                6,540.93

                                                                                  7/15/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                6,711.42

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 253.96

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 257.53

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               99.73

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               99.73

                                          WHEATLAND SERVICES                      7/15/16 MINOLTA C253 MTCE AGRMT             98.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          36,400.03

 

FIRE                   GENERAL FUND       TEMPORARY VENDO SUNFLOWER MEDICAID      7/15/16 SUNFLOWER MEDICAID:REFUND          142.50

                                          AIRGAS USA, LLC                         7/15/16 OXYGEN USP SIZE 125 & 300          150.90

                                          COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               7/15/16 REPL. DOOR LOCK & ACTUATOR         342.07

                                          DIRKS COPY PRODUCTS, INC.               7/15/16 INK-AIR FLOW TESTS                  50.48

                                          EMERGENCY FIRE EQUIPMENT                7/15/16 LINEAR STROBE/REFLECTOR AS         142.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HOOD, GLOVES, BOOTS: MORVA         499.70

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                43.11

                                          HAWKINS EXTINGUISHER CO.                7/15/16 34 ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER REC         358.50

                                          HAWKINS LAWN CARE                       7/15/16 INSECTICIDE APPLICATION             30.00

                                          KEMSA                                   7/15/16 CONFERENCE- 6 EMPLOYEES            500.00

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/14/16 GAS BILL 200 NORTH C                96.75

                                          MOORE MEDICAL CORP.                     7/15/16 DEFIB PADS, CUFFS                  142.37

                                                                                  7/15/16 SHEETS,PILLOWS,GLOVES,GLAS       1,142.47

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        7/15/16 OIL: TRUCK 133                      35.94

                                          OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHALL       7/15/16 PSF - FIRE STORAGE WH INSP          80.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 PSF - WATER TUBE INSP/CERT          90.00

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 HYDRANT PAINT                       14.97

                                                                                  7/08/16 HYDRANT PAINT                        4.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 PARTS FOR WELDER                    41.38

                                                                                  7/08/16 GAUGE/AIR BAGS                       7.19

                                                                                  7/08/16 NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS                   0.86

                                          SHIFT CALENDARS                         7/15/16 SHIFT CALENDARS                    121.11

                                          SOUTH CENTRAL COMMERCIAL MECHANICAL LL  7/15/16 SPRING HVAC SERVICE MAINT          480.25

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      91.74

                                                                                  7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      21.26

                                                                                  7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     170.09

                                          SUMNER COUNTY HEALTH DEPT               7/15/16 HEP B #3: PRESTON                   51.00

                                          SUNFLOWER CUSTOM T'S                    7/15/16 4 T-SHIRTS                          50.72

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                       18.32

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 SOAP                                 1.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 SD CARD                              8.88



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     6

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  7/08/16 PAPER TOWELS                        29.94

                                                                                  7/08/16 BATTERIES/WALL CLOCK                30.21

                                                                                  7/08/16 WATER/GATORADE                     122.22

                                                                                  7/08/16 RAZOR BLADES/DECAL REMOVER          10.91

                                                                                  7/08/16 SEAT COVER                          15.86

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            4,498.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            4,498.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,076.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,076.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    2,325.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    2,718.39

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  543.89

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  635.76

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                8,057.19

                                                                                  7/15/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                9,509.35

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 113.39

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 113.39

                                          ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION GPO            7/15/16 12 LEAD CABLE                      276.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          42,587.78

 

AUDITORIUM             GENERAL FUND       KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL                            17.60

                                                                                  7/08/16 GAS BILL                            53.43

                                          KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      7/15/16 60a SWITCH & COVER                 159.70

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      45.87

                                                                                  7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      82.55

                                          SUNFLOWER CUSTOM T'S                    7/15/16 10 X 4 BANNER FOR VETERAN          150.00

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        0.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             510.00

 

PARKS                  GENERAL FUND       AAA PORTABLE SERVICES, LLC              7/15/16 RENTAL CHARGE & DELIVERY C         115.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 4.79

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/01/16 GAS BILL-1110 W 4TH                 31.26

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 GATE VALVE                           6.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 REFRIGERANT & HOSE RECHARG          43.95

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.42

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        1.21

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 DOWNTOWN FLOWERS                    14.56

                                                                                  7/08/16 DOWNTOWN FLOWERS                    65.83

                                                                                  7/08/16 20 CYPRESS MULCH                    50.77

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      392.04

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      360.21

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   91.69

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   84.24

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 302.64

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 302.98

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              102.01

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              102.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,196.60

 

STREETS                GENERAL FUND       CRAIN CHEMICAL COMPANY                  7/15/16 1 DZ CANS SAFETY SOLVENT           158.20



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     7

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          DANIELS READY MIX, INC.                 7/15/16 STREET REPR, SEWER CUTS CH         691.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 26.34 & 19.44 T HOT MIX          2,289.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                19.16

                                          H.D. INDUSTRIES, INC.                   7/15/16 PP-706-P PUMPING PACKING H          86.81

                                                                                  7/15/16 SPRAY CIRCULATE VALVE -BAL          42.10

                                                                                  7/15/16 FREIGHT                             17.23

                                          HAWKINS EXTINGUISHER CO.                7/15/16 EXTING-ANN MAINT/NEW STEM          320.00

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL                            31.26

                                          MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                  7/15/16 40 BAGS GLASS BEADS                660.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 1 PAINT STRAINER, 5 GAL, 2          29.75

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 TIP GUARD FOR PAINT SPRA          60.10

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        7/15/16 OIL & AIR FILTERS (TRKS &          635.03

                                                                                  7/15/16 WATER PUMP -TRUCK#14                58.67

                                                                                  7/15/16 FAN CLUTCH - TRUCK #14              53.47

                                                                                  7/15/16 CREDIT - WRONG FAN CLUTCH           53.47-

                                                                                  7/15/16 FAN CLUTCH - TRUCK #14              51.56

                                          CRAFCO, INC.                            7/15/16 PREMARK ADA SYMBOLS-DOWNTO         611.30

                                          POTTER SAW SERVICE                      7/15/16 WEEDEATER STRING                    37.99

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 HINGE WELD ON 4 IN STEEL            23.97

                                                                                  7/08/16 MACHETE 18"                         10.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) WGEEL UNIV IN HUB               16.78

                                                                                  7/08/16 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                 1.99

                                          SOUTH WEST BUTLER QUARRY, LLC           7/15/16 61.87 T 1 1/2 BASE CREAM-          420.72

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     143.11

                                          SUMNER COUNTY NOXIOUS                   7/15/16 GRANULAR WEED CONTROL            1,784.00

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 4 TM ANCHOR 5/16 X 13/8              4.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 4 EYEBOLT 5/16 X3 1/2                5.56

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 - TM ANCHOR 5/16 X 1 3/8           2.30

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 - EYEBOLT 5/16 X 3 1/2             2.78

                                                                                  7/15/16 1 BRTZNC LRG OPEN S-HOOK             2.59

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        9.76

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,114.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,114.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,188.20

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,239.73

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  277.88

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  289.94

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,660.02

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,723.12

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               90.78

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               85.19

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    7/15/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    45.79

                                                                                  7/15/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    71.83

                                          WHITE STAR MACHINERY & SUPPLY           7/15/16 AIR,OIL, HYD FILTERS -BOBC         157.56

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 HYDRAULIC FLUID 2.5 GAL           75.98

                                                                                  7/15/16 ANTIFREEZE, PG 53/47 PREMI          16.93

                                                                                  7/15/16 BELT, ALT & A/C FOR BOBCAT          21.14

                                                                                  7/15/16 FREIGHT                             10.41_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          22,795.31

 

CEMETERY               GENERAL FUND       AUTOMART OF WELLINGTON                  7/15/16 2- 30 WEIGHT OIL QUART               8.04

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 4.79

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL                            36.05

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        7/15/16 FUEL STABILIZER                     13.99



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     8

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 (6) FITTINGS FOR 300 G SPR          36.34

                                                                                  7/08/16 MESH FLTR 300 GAL SPRAYER            7.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 130' HOSE                           49.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 DROP HITCH GATOR                    25.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) TREE WEDGES                     21.98

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.42

                                          SUMNER COUNTY FAMILY CARE CENTER        7/15/16 EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL - NUSS           100.00

                                          SUNFLOWER CUSTOM T'S                    7/15/16 6 LS SHRTS-CHEM APPLICATIO         144.63

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        1.66

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 CLEANING SUPPLIES                   16.40

                                                                                  7/08/16 CLEANING SUPPLIES                   19.47

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      159.07

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      174.31

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   37.20

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   40.77

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 119.47

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 119.47

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               91.72

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               87.61

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    7/15/16 UNIFORM SERVICE                      7.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,757.14

 

ENG,PLANNING,INSPECT   GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                14.37

                                          MAILFINANCE                             7/15/16 POSTAGE METER 5/01-7/30/16          75.47

                                          PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                7/15/16 PROJECT# 15882-000                 800.00

                                          SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       7/15/16 MAILA FOLDERS                        8.50

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      96.84

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        5.45

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 ICE                                 21.94

                                          THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               7/15/16 ZONING/HEARING- MILLER              36.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 WEED NOTICES 06/08                  45.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 WEED NOTICES 06/15                  42.72

                                                                                  7/15/16 WEED NOTICES 06/22                  29.22

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      294.65

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      303.91

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   68.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   71.07

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.81

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 157.07

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              128.28

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              128.28

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              169.41

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              178.86_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,904.75

 

LEGAL/COURT            GENERAL FUND       ADDICTION SERVICES                      7/15/16 EVALUATION-MICHAEL BONHAM          150.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 CT ORD EVAL-SKYLAN STEPHEN         150.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:     9

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          KANSAS ASSOCIATION FOR COURT MANAGEMEN  7/15/16 KACM CT CONF-FALL 2016              65.00

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.42

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        3.66

                                          THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               7/15/16 COURT/ORD.#4192 06/15               18.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      124.40

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      124.79

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   29.09

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   29.18

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 148.08

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 148.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,048.86

 

LAKE RECREATION        GENERAL FUND       TEMPORARY VENDO DUSTIN BROWN            7/08/16 DUSTIN BROWN:REFUND CC CHG          15.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 4.79

                                          KANOKLA TELEPHONE                       7/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      41.62

                                                                                  7/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      41.62

                                          KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      7/15/16 12W L.E.D. FIXTURE                 136.00

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 CAULKING GAS LINE DAM MARK          64.80

                                                                                  7/08/16 AIR HOSE                            15.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 PAINT PICNIC TABLES                 31.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 RETURN PAINT - PICNIC TABL          13.99-

                                                                                  7/08/16 GLUE & PRIMER DAM MARKER            54.11

                                                                                  7/08/16 ROPE FOR BUOYS                      24.75

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 PICNIC TABLE BOARDS                191.66

                                                                                  7/15/16 LMBR & HDWE NEW LAKE SIGNS         293.01

                                                                                  7/15/16 PAPER TOWEL HOLDER                   5.69

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        6.57

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 A/C FOR LAKE OFFICE                558.00

                                                                                  7/08/16 FAUCETS-REST ROOM                   46.76

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      348.77

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      391.01

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   81.58

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   91.46

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 298.94

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 340.22

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              101.62

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              101.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,349.58

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 COFFEE/CREAMER                      28.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              28.88

 

FIRE                   AMBULANCE & FF EQU COWLEY COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE         7/15/16 TUITION-THOMAS FLOWERS           1,628.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,628.00

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       LIBRARY            WELLINGTON LIBRARY BOARD                7/01/16 2ND APPROPRIATION 2016          80,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          80,000.00

 

GENERAL SERVICES       EMPLOYEE BENEFIT C TEMPORARY VENDO ROGER RICKE             7/08/16 ROGER RICKE:EMPLOYEE EYE C         151.25

                                          GRENE VISION GROUP LLC                  7/08/16 EMPLOYEE EYECARE                   672.22

                                                                                  7/08/16 EMPLOYEE EYECARE                   621.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,445.03

 



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    10

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SPECIAL LIABILITY  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL COMPANY                7/15/16 CLAIM #1233907 /D. REED-WI         126.00

                                          RENN & COMPANY, INC.                    7/15/16 ADD 2009 BMX UTV                   262.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 CHANGE FIRE TRK/ADD MOWER        2,038.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADD RENTED BOMAG ROLLER          1,247.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,673.00

 

STREETS                EQUIPMENT RESERVE  KANSAS STATE SURPLUS PROPERTY           7/08/16 2009 F250 PICK UP/60 DAY T      18,753.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          18,753.00

 

PARKS                  CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN CRAFCO, INC.                            7/15/16 PREMARK ADA SYMBOLS-WORDEN         477.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             477.90

 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS   CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN TEMPORARY VENDO THOMAS & KATHY RIGGS    7/15/16 THOMAS & KATHY RIGGS:SIDEW       1,050.38_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,050.38

 

PROPERTY CONDEMNATION  CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                  7/15/16 OWNER/ENC.RPT-405 W.HARVEY         100.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 OWNER/ENC.RPT-624 W. 3RD           100.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 OWNER/ENC.RPT-1119 S.JEFFE         100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GOLF COURSE        HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           7/01/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                  60.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                  60.00

                                          US BANK                                 7/01/16 KPERS 457                          175.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS 457                          175.00

                                          WELLINGTON GOLF CLUB                    7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX               30.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX               30.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               736.33

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               726.50

                                                                                  7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      487.61

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      479.44

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  114.03

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  112.11

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 195.03

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 197.68

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              107.84

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              107.84

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        2.85

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        2.85

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         213.63

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         210.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,544.64

 

GOLF                   GOLF COURSE        GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58

                                          HARRISON GOLF MANAGEMENT, INC.          7/01/16 JUNE 16 COMMISSION               3,663.40

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/01/16 GAS BILL 1112 W 4TH                 37.40

                                                                                  7/08/16 GAS BILL                            36.05

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 LAWN TRACTOR BATTERY                35.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 BATTERIES & MISC HDWE               11.22

                                                                                  7/08/16 SNAP RING,HYD QUICK                 49.82

                                                                                  7/08/16 SOCKET ADAPTER                       9.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 MISC HDWE                           13.97

                                                                                  7/08/16 HOSE FOR WASH PAD                   19.99



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    11

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  7/08/16 (4) PLIERS                          46.66

                                                                                  7/08/16 LEATHER GLOVES                      13.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 SPRING SNAP LINK                     6.19

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     149.26

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        5.36

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 PLEDGE/EYE WASH/WORKS               17.96

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      487.61

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      479.44

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  114.03

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  112.11

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 298.39

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 302.45

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              165.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              165.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,326.84

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   AFLAC                                   7/15/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE          13.26

                                                                                  7/15/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE          13.26

                                          AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE                   7/15/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            30.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            30.60

                                          HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           7/01/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 161.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 161.00

                                          KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   7/01/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      186.98

                                                                                  7/15/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      186.98

                                          PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES                 7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS               7.97

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS               7.98

                                          US BANK                                 7/01/16 KPERS 457                          380.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS 457                          380.00

                                          WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              97.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              97.50

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,562.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,562.50

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              195.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              195.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             5,366.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             5,843.68

                                                                                  7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    3,735.71

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    3,972.67

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  873.68

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  929.12

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,820.41

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,995.50

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              698.24

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              730.02

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              219.05

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              245.41

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                       66.64

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                       66.67

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                 0.86

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                 0.87

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       1,855.93

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       2,018.98



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    12

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             7/01/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               183.69

                                                                                  7/15/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               183.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          40,076.95

 

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION    ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   AUTOMART OF WELLINGTON                  7/15/16 1 JB WELD & TAX                      5.66

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                19.16

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/14/16 GAS TRANSPORT-JUNE 2016-ST         591.89

                                          KANSAS POWER POOL                       7/14/16 ENERGY CHARGES-JUNE 2016       763,252.60

                                          POTTER SAW SERVICE                      7/15/16 .095 WEED EATER STRING & T          37.84

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 (2) COUPLING                         5.18

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) ELBOW REDUCING                   5.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 (1) STRAP EMT 2 HOLE                 0.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) PIPE NIPPLE                      5.18

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) ELBOW STREET                     7.58

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) ADAPTER                         15.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) GROMMET REFILL/CANVAS           62.97

                                                                                  7/08/16 (3) STEEL WELD ROUND HOT R          16.47

                                                                                  7/08/16 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                24.97

                                          RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY III, LLC    7/08/16 RENT-POWER LINE ENCROACHME         176.86

                                          SOUTHLAND ELECTRICAL SUPPLY             7/15/16 COIL FOR CIRC PUMP  BREAKE         550.49

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     280.32

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 FAN/LIGHT COMBO                     54.99

                                                                                  7/15/16 MISC SUPPLIES FOR BRKRM PR          43.58

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                       10.67

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 COPY PAPER /TX                      11.23

                                                                                  7/08/16 100W LED /TX                        47.63

                                                                                  7/08/16 BASE UNIT FAN/COLOR DOTS/P         112.01

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,768.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,768.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,040.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,041.31

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  243.44

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  243.54

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,484.52

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,482.49

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              119.49

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              131.44

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    7/15/16 UNIFORM RENTAL & TAX               136.63

                                                                                  7/15/16 UNIFORM RENTAL & TAX               116.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         778,300.36

 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   BEST WAY, INC.                          7/15/16 24- MARKING PAINT & FREIGH         167.00

                                          BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING                 7/15/16 2000 WHITE MARKING FLAGS &         187.50

                                          CITY SHIPPERS                           7/15/16 2 - UPS SHIPPING (RUBBER S          63.14

                                          DAVIS TREE SERVICE                      7/15/16 26 HRS R.O.W. CLEARANCE          1,949.74

                                                                                  7/15/16 40 HRS R.O.W. CLEARANCE          2,999.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 36 HRS R.O.W.CLEARANCE7/4-       3,377.88

                                          FARMERS CO-OP GRAIN ASSOC               7/15/16 1 PROPANE TANK REFILL               15.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                38.32

                                          THE HARDWARE STORE INC.                 7/15/16 100 ANCHORS & TAX                    4.36

                                          KAMEN WIPING MATERIALS                  7/15/16 22 RAGS & TAX                      569.53

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL                            58.93

                                                                                  7/08/16 GAS BILL                            44.37

                                          KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC             7/15/16 38 LOCATE FEES                      38.00



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    13

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      7/15/16 L.E.D 48 W FIXTURE & TAX           112.82-

                                                                                  7/15/16 1 METER SOCKER TESTER,FRT,         369.71

                                                                                  7/15/16 100 2-4 SLEEVES                     53.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 48 100w HPS LAMPS                  345.21

                                                                                  7/15/16 TAX                                 35.84

                                                                                  7/15/16 200 2-2 SLEEVE & TAX               109.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 100 2-6 SLEEVE & TAX                49.05

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 WIRE STRIPPERS                    25.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 3 WIRE LUBE                         17.28

                                                                                  7/15/16 3 3" WEATHERHEAD                   149.64

                                                                                  7/15/16 TAX                                 17.32

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 ELEC CONN INHIBITOR & TA          12.56

                                                                                  7/15/16 12 COVERS                          103.80

                                                                                  7/15/16 FRT & TAX                           22.36

                                                                                  7/15/16 COVER,FRT & TAX                     63.59

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        7/15/16 MARKER LIGHT & TAX                   3.48

                                                                                  7/15/16 MARKER LIGHT                         3.19

                                                                                  7/15/16 MARKER LIGHT CREDIT                  3.19-

                                                                                  7/15/16 2 BATTERIES TR#18 & TAX            223.21

                                                                                  7/15/16 ELEC TERM GREASE & TAX               9.25

                                          POTTER SAW SERVICE                      7/15/16 POTTER SAW SERVICE                  92.49

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 (4) PACKS OF SCREWS                 31.96

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     142.71

                                          STANION WHOLESALE                       7/15/16 10 100a LUG KIT & TAX              326.46

                                                                                  7/15/16 ACSR CUTTER & TAX                  517.76

                                                                                  7/15/16 100 6H3 CONNECTOR & TAX            136.26

                                                                                  7/15/16 3500 STAPLES & TAX                 610.40

                                                                                  7/15/16 1 8' LADDER & TAX                  329.72

                                                                                  7/15/16 12 3/4 -1/2 BUSHING                  6.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 12 - 1 1/4 - 3/4  BUSHING           18.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 2000' #12 THHN & TAX               185.33

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        6.09

                                          THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               7/15/16 INVITATION FOR BIDS/SUBSTA          90.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,249.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,249.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,384.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,384.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,384.05

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,549.02

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  323.68

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  362.27

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,507.03

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,717.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              464.60

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              493.29

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              157.73

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              162.39

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    7/15/16 55 UNIFORMS CLEANED & TAX          154.73

                                                                                  7/15/16 55 UNIFORMS CLEANED & TAX          154.73

                                          WHEATLAND SERVICES                      7/15/16 COPY MACH MAINT & TAX               41.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          29,249.35

 

WATER PRODUCTION       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   U.S. LIME COMPANY- ST. CLAIR            7/15/16 23.69 TON HYDRATED LIME          4,184.36

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    14

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          GRAINGER                                7/15/16 LIGHT BULBS FOR CONTROL PA          10.64

                                                                                  7/15/16 LIGHT BULBS FOR CONTROL PA           8.20

                                                                                  7/15/16 REPL CONTACT BASIN SAMPLE          363.15

                                                                                  7/15/16 REPL CONTACT BASIN SMPL PU         363.15

                                          HAWKINS, INC.                           7/15/16 2000# HYDROFLUOSILIC ACID          850.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 330# POTASSIUM PERMANGANAT       1,121.24

                                          KANOKLA TELEPHONE                       7/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      45.88

                                          KANSAS DEPT OF HLTH & ENV               7/15/16 LICENSE RENEWAL FOR M. CLI          20.00

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 WELDING TOOLS                      174.07

                                                                                  7/08/16 SHOP SUPPLIES                       39.15

                                                                                  7/08/16 PLUMBING SUPP FOR CARBON P           4.76

                                                                                  7/08/16 BATTERY SLOP MOWER                  74.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 FUNNEL                               3.19

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 PLUMBING SUPPLY/CARBON PUM           4.18

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        8.77

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 CLEANING SUPPLIES                   22.76

                                                                                  7/08/16 LIGHT BULBS                         15.88

                                          THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               7/15/16 WATER NOTICE 6/01/ & 06/08          27.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      385.42

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      430.41

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   90.14

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  100.67

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 358.34

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 355.56

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              120.65

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              158.70

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               93.53

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              121.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,333.93

 

WATER DISTRIBUTION     ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   DANIELS READY MIX, INC.                 7/15/16 HOT MIX FOR WATER CUTS             150.00

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL                            35.20

                                          KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC             7/15/16 75 LOCATE FEES                      75.00

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 CLEANER & BROOM                     27.95

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      94.29

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        2.81

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      463.80

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      477.50

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  108.47

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  111.67

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 482.94

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 516.23

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              230.86

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              217.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,464.15

 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT   ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC              7/15/16 MO WWTP WTR SMPL-2ND JUNE          158.00



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    15

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  7/15/16 BOD/TSS SAMP-ELK HORN               56.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 BOD& TSS SAMPLING/ELK HORN          66.00

                                          CHEW PLUMBING & HEATING,                7/15/16 PARTS FOR POLYMAR PUMP              12.71

                                          FORT BEND SERVICES, INC.                7/15/16 4 -450 LB BARRELS                2,664.00

                                          4 STATE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY              7/15/16 AIR FRESHENERS                      56.73

                                          GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58

                                          HOBBS MECHANICAL, INC.                  7/15/16 SVC CALL-OFFSITE LIFTSTATI         215.00

                                          KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      7/08/16 GAS BILL                            31.26

                                          MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH                   7/15/16 (2) XTREME SEWER SOLVENT           779.70

                                          NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS, INC               7/15/16 ADDRESS SIGN/WWTP & FRT             39.43

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        7/15/16 SPARK PLUG-PRESSURE WASHER           1.99

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 (3) OIL ABSORBENT                   26.97

                                                                                  7/08/16 (3) GORILLA TAPE/AIR PRS G          20.97

                                                                                  7/08/16 TRIMMER LINE                        12.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 TRASH BAGS                           8.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 GARDEN HOSE                         47.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 (6) 1/8 WIRE ROPE CLIPS              5.94

                                                                                  7/08/16 (3) PRESS GUAGE/RNDUP/ELE           51.67

                                                                                  7/08/16 1 GAL WTER JUG                      14.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 PVS CEMENT                           6.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 MEASURING PITCHER                    8.99

                                          R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC.                 7/15/16 CELL DATA PLAN - SIX MONTH         222.00

                                          RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 7/15/16 TIRES & MOUNTING-DUMP TRUC       1,376.32

                                          SALISBURY SUPPLY CO. INC.               7/15/16 (5) CLASS 2 MESH ORANGE VE          60.00

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     142.71

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 ORINGS-HYDRANTS                     10.68

                                                                                  7/15/16 ORINGS-HYDRANTS                      7.12

                                                                                  7/15/16 4 QUIKRETE CEMENT MIX               17.16

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        2.40

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/15/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      461.53

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      474.42

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  107.94

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  110.96

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 482.39

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 510.86

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              132.70

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              115.67

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               83.89

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               91.54

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    7/15/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44

                                                                                  7/15/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,533.96

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL ELECT ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   HAMPEL OIL                              7/08/16 2300 GL DIESEL FUEL              4,715.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,715.00

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                7/15/16 TYLER OUTPUT PROCESSOR SFT       1,512.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 FOLLOWUP TRAINING/OUTPUT P          93.75

                                          MIDLAND GIS SOLUTIONS                   7/15/16 GIS TECH SUPPORT                   100.00

                                          JASON NEWBERRY                          7/01/16 JUNE 16 MILEAGE TO DEPTS            29.16



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    16

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,735.41

 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  UTILITY SYSTEM CON OLSSON ASSOCIATES                       7/15/16 SVCS -6/11/16 SUB & ELEC U      12,133.60

                                          STANION WHOLESALE                       7/15/16 4 - 6" WEATHER HEAD & TAX        1,976.18

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 6 BUNDLES 1X2X36" STAKES           107.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          14,217.72

 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      7/15/16  BRACKETS & TAX                    347.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             347.44

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SANITATION LANDFIL KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   7/01/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      151.38

                                                                                  7/15/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      151.38

                                          WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              18.50

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              18.50

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              375.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              375.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              105.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              105.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             1,191.02

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             1,252.99

                                                                                  7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      788.29

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      822.59

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  184.35

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  192.37

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 347.05

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 346.02

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               67.44

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               67.44

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              341.76

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              368.55

                                                                                  7/01/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        7.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        7.90

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         351.91

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         372.35

                                          LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             7/01/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               235.85

                                                                                  7/15/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               235.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,481.39

 

SANITATION COLLECTION  SANITATION LANDFIL GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 9.58

                                          TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES                  7/15/16 12 ANTIFREEZE                      303.96

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 (6) CASES BOTTLED WATER             20.94

                                                                                  7/08/16 (1) 2 GAL GAS CAN                   10.99

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) 2 GAL WATER JUGS                39.98

                                                                                  7/08/16 3" ROUND FLANGE                      2.89

                                                                                  7/08/16 (6) BOTTLED WATER                   20.94

                                                                                  7/08/16 (2) E6011 WELDING ROD               58.78

                                                                                  7/08/16 STRIKER FLINT / NUTS & BOL           3.60

                                          RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 7/15/16 OXYGEN                              37.98

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.42

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        0.85

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/15/16 MOWER REBATES                      150.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00

                                                                                  7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,730.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,730.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      603.90



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    17

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      628.63

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  141.23

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  147.01

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 440.72

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 436.32

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              440.56

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              470.20

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    7/15/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    39.62

                                                                                  7/15/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    39.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,635.72

 

TRANSFER STATION       SANITATION LANDFIL BADGER DOOR CO., LLC                    7/15/16 SOUTH OVERHEAD DOOR - INST       2,400.00

                                          CARROLL GLASS COMPANY                   7/15/16 NEW LEVER HANDLE LOCK & LA         137.00

                                          HAMPEL OIL                              7/15/16 410 GAL OFF-RD DIESEL #2           729.80

                                          HOBBS MECHANICAL, INC.                  7/15/16 CLEAN CONDENSOR & REPL BLO         324.99

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 (2) BLADES JD609 BRUSH MOW         102.08

                                          SELLERS EQUIPMENT, INC.                 7/15/16 GLASS R/H DOOR BLACK LOGO          384.74

                                                                                  7/15/16 RUBBER DOOR SEAL, VULCANIN          93.23

                                                                                  7/15/16 FREIGHT                             36.43

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.62

                                          SUMNER COWLEY ELECTRIC                  7/14/16 ELEC.  BILL 05/31/16-06/30         254.96

                                          MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        7/15/16 FLAPPER TANK BALL                    6.49

                                                                                  7/15/16 1000 HR DECK 8x2 1 LB                8.59

                                                                                  7/15/16 05506 RATCHET TIEDOWN               21.99

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        3.68

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      184.39

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      193.96

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   43.12

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   45.36

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  90.26

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  93.08

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              103.18

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              103.18

                                                                                  7/01/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               82.33

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               93.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,969.14

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       WELLINGTON MUNIC.A WELLINGTON GOLF CLUB                    7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               175.85

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               174.30

                                                                                  7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      119.29

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      118.32

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   27.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   27.67

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  99.68

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  99.68

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          55.43

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          55.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,273.13

 

WELLINGTON AIRPORT     WELLINGTON MUNIC.A GOOGLE INC.                             7/15/16 GOOGLE APPS FOR WORK                 4.79



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    18

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 GLOVES & TREE TRIM TOOL             68.97

                                          AT&T                                    7/14/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     186.03

                                          TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                7/14/16 LONG DISTANCE                        2.42

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      119.29

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      118.32

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   27.90

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   27.67

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.52

                                                                                  7/15/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,552.43

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       CLAIMS             KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL                   7/15/16 KS VIN LOGS #6516401 - 651          46.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 KS VIN LOGS #6516426-65164          50.00

                                                                                  7/15/16 KS VIN LOGS #6572076-65721          48.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             144.00

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SCCDAT GRANT       CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               174.12

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               143.12

                                                                                  7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      134.54

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      115.32

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   31.47

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   26.97

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          44.51

                                                                                  7/15/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          37.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             707.81

 

SCCDAT GRANT           SCCDAT GRANT       ANGIE RATCLIFF                          7/15/16 WIX.COM-REIMBURSS WEBSITE          111.00

                                          CITY OF WELLINGTON                      7/01/16 FICA TRANSFER                      134.54

                                                                                  7/15/16 FICA TRANSFER                      115.32

                                                                                  7/01/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   31.47

                                                                                  7/15/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   26.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             419.30

 

FIRE                   HAZMAT RESPONSE FU OUTDOOR POWERSPORTS                     7/15/16 4 TIRES                            387.98

                                          JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    7/08/16 TIRE SEALANT                        29.99

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 CAT LITTER-ABSORBANT                11.61_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             429.58

 

POLICE                 DRUG AWARENESS FUN TEMPORARY VENDO GET BRANDED             7/15/16 GET BRANDED:2 DARE PLAQUES          47.59

                                          WALMART COMMUNITY                       7/08/16 2 DARE GIFT CARDS                   20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              67.59

 



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    19

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   001  GENERAL FUND                 253,279.40

                                   112  AMBULANCE & FF EQUIPMENT       1,628.00

                                   113  LIBRARY                       80,000.00

                                   114  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTR         1,445.03

                                   115  SPECIAL LIABILITY EXPENSE      3,673.00

                                   324  EQUIPMENT RESERVE             18,753.00

                                   325  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT            1,828.28

                                   402  GOLF COURSE                   12,871.48

                                   415  ELEC-WATER.-WWTP             884,409.11

                                   423  UTILITY SYSTEM CONST.         14,217.72

                                   425  MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP.&EQUP.        347.44

                                   430  SANITATION LANDFILL UTILI     25,086.25

                                   441  WELLINGTON MUNIC.AIRPORT       2,825.56

                                   601  CLAIMS                           144.00

                                   603  SCCDAT GRANT                   1,127.11

                                   609  HAZMAT RESPONSE FUND             429.58

                                   629  DRUG AWARENESS FUND               67.59

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:       1,302,132.55

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   19



07-15-2016 08:06 AM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016                           PAGE:    20

                                                  SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SELECTION OPTIONS

VENDOR SET:       01-CITY OF WELLINGTON

VENDOR:           All

CLASSIFICATION:   All

BANK CODE:        All

ITEM DATE:         0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ITEM AMOUNT:      99,999,999.00CR THRU  99,999,999.00

GL POST DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

CHECK DATE:        7/01/2016 THRU  7/15/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PAYROLL SELECTION

PAYROLL EXPENSES: NO

CHECK DATE:        0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

PRINT DATE:       GL Post Date

SEQUENCE:         By Department

DESCRIPTION:      Distribution

GL ACCTS:         NO

REPORT TITLE:     C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 07/01-07/15/2016

SIGNATURE LINES:  0

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PACKET OPTIONS

 

INCLUDE REFUNDS:  YES

INCLUDE OPEN ITEM:NO

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



June 2016 CLERK'S REPORT CITY OF WELLINGTON

                                 Beginning                                                                   Current                                                                  Change In                                                                  Current                                                                  Change In                                                                  Ending                                                                  Total                                                                Uncumbered                               

 FUND                                  Cash                                                                  Revenues                                                                  Receiveables                                                                 Expenditures                                                                 Payables                                                                  Cash                                                                  Encumbrances                                                               Cash Balance                               

001-GENERAL FUND 2,213,443.90    993,617.82     -                  642,645.78       7,506.00     2,571,921.94    19,428.61           2,552,493.33         

112-AMBULANCE & FF EQUIPMENT 78,713.50         30,547.38       -                  3,480.93            -               105,779.95       -                        105,779.95            

113-LIBRARY 40,997.21         75,781.78       -                  -                      -               116,778.99       -                        116,778.99            

114-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTR 486,108.34       106,656.08     -                  114,525.61       -               478,238.81       -                        478,238.81            

115-SPECIAL LIABILITY EXPENSE 190,436.98       66.40               -                  -                      -               190,503.38       -                        190,503.38            

121-HOSPITAL SALES TAX FUND -                      97,613.41       -                  97,613.41         -               -                      -                        -                           

131-SPECIAL CITY HIGHWAY 90,672.58         34.08               -                  11,351.22         -               79,355.44         -                        79,355.44              

133-SPEC ALCOHOL & DRUG PROG 4,489.81            3,655.73         -                  -                      -               8,145.54            -                        8,145.54                 

134-SPECIAL PARKS & RECREATIO 19,788.50         3,661.70         -                  -                      -               23,450.20         3,176.18              20,274.02              

137-TOURISM & CONVENTION 6,139.22            1.68                 -                  650.00               -               5,490.90            -                        5,490.90                 

201-BOND & INTEREST 295,108.18       248,626.19     -                  -                      -               543,734.37       -                        543,734.37            

203-SRMC-PBC BONDS (84,190.00)        -                   -                  -                      -               (84,190.00)        -                        (84,190.00)             

311-HOUSING AUTH RESERVE 121,075.26       -                   -                  -                      -               121,075.26       -                        121,075.26            

324-EQUIPMENT RESERVE 175,654.44       16,142.83       -                  15,439.40         -               176,357.87       9,801.25              166,556.62            

325-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 601,469.29       16,666.67       -                  24,675.73         -               593,460.23       47,405.64           546,054.59            

326-FEMA GRANT FUND 36,635.40         -                   -                  -                      -               36,635.40         -                        36,635.40              

332-COYOTE RIDGE DEVELOPMENT 2,655.26            -                   -                  -                      -               2,655.26            -                        2,655.26                 

334-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLNT 9,883.08            4.11                 -                  -                      -               9,887.19            -                        9,887.19                 

337-SHORT 2ND ADDITION 6,343.11            -                   -                  -                      -               6,343.11            -                        6,343.11                 

401-AUDITORIUM A/C FUND 4,020.47            1.66                 -                  -                      -               4,022.13            -                        4,022.13                 

402-GOLF COURSE 7,171.60            33,256.25       -                  32,600.53         300.00        8,127.32            -                        8,127.32                 

415-ELEC-WATER.-WWTP 1,180,598.59    1,736,077.00 157,586.97   1,228,757.66    3,470.00     1,533,800.96    132,693.63         1,401,107.33         

423-UTILITY SYSTEM CONST. 3,367,556.26    1,041.87         -                  266,571.34       -               3,102,026.79    91,804.86           3,010,221.93         

425-MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP.&EQUP. 1,511,408.96    104,844.36     -                  36,408.51         -               1,579,844.81    34,799.57           1,545,045.24         

430-SANITATION LANDFILL UTILI 157,349.62       111,324.91     (1,106.66)       111,055.14       530.00        159,256.05       -                        159,256.05            

434-SANITATION EQUIP. RESERVE 138,234.39       2,151.70         -                  5,450.06            -               134,936.03       -                        134,936.03            

441-WELLINGTON MUNIC.AIRPORT 23,301.28         28,361.11       -                  34,631.78         100.00        17,130.61         17,501.58           (370.97)                   

501-SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT 168,122.94       69.87               -                  -                      -               168,192.81       -                        168,192.81            

601-CLAIMS (1,035.02)          -                   9,680.57        -                      12,703.27   1,987.68            -                        1,987.68                 

602-PUBLIC LIBRARY TRUST 287,944.58       119.67             -                  -                      -               288,064.25       -                        288,064.25            

603-SCCDAT GRANT 12,070.10         4,763.39         -                  16,589.94         -               243.55               -                        243.55                    

604-MUNI. AUD. RENOVATION TRS 30,599.23         15.30               2.59                -                      -               30,611.94         -                        30,611.94              

606-RECREATION TRUST 1.00                    10.96               10.96              -                      -               1.00                    -                        1.00                         

607-REGIONAL PARK TRUST 44,545.25         122.22             3.76                -                      -               44,663.71         -                        44,663.71              

608-WELL. MUNI. GOLF CRSE TRU 21,944.12         11,515.97       6.29                -                      -               33,453.80         -                        33,453.80              

609-HAZMAT RESPONSE FUND 11,898.44         4.91                 -                  19.25                 -               11,884.10         -                        11,884.10              

1



June 2016 CLERK'S REPORT CITY OF WELLINGTON

                                 Beginning                                                                   Current                                                                  Change In                                                                  Current                                                                  Change In                                                                  Ending                                                                  Total                                                                Uncumbered                               

 FUND                                  Cash                                                                  Revenues                                                                  Receiveables                                                                 Expenditures                                                                 Payables                                                                  Cash                                                                  Encumbrances                                                               Cash Balance                               

610-WELL. MUNI. AIRPORT TRUST 1,416.60            0.60                 0.01                -                      -               1,417.19            -                        1,417.19                 

611-FIRE PREVENTION & EDUCATI 17.51                 0.01                 -                  -                      -               17.52                 -                        17.52                      

612-WELL. AMB. SERVICE TRUST 932.24               465.36             -                  -                      -               1,397.60            -                        1,397.60                 

613-NICHOLS FAMILY TRUST 662.41               0.28                 -                  -                      -               662.69               -                        662.69                    

614-DRUG TAX DIST. TRUST 8,014.29            3.33                 -                  -                      -               8,017.62            -                        8,017.62                 

617-EMPLOYEE COMMUNITY SVC 241.59               -                   -                  -                      -               241.59               -                        241.59                    

620-ANNIE HAMILTON TRUST 1,624.59            0.67                 -                  -                      -               1,625.26            -                        1,625.26                 

622-MILDRED SHARE MCLEAN TRUS 9,287.46            3.86                 -                  -                      -               9,291.32            4,300.00              4,991.32                 

623-CEMETERY BEAUTY. TRUST 10,357.80         64.25               -                  -                      -               10,422.05         -                        10,422.05              

624-MAUSOLEUM MAINT. TRUST 13,972.46         5.81                 -                  -                      -               13,978.27         -                        13,978.27              

626-CARA SAUNDERS BEAUTY. TRU 494.03               0.20                 -                  -                      -               494.23               -                        494.23                    

628-PERM. CEMETERY ENDOWMENT 135,844.73       956.17             -                  183.58               -               136,617.32       -                        136,617.32            

629-DRUG AWARENESS FUND 5,241.63            2.39                 -                  3,705.98            -               1,538.04            -                        1,538.04                 

630-LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST 23,828.75         1,701.52         -                  1,770.00            -               23,760.27         -                        23,760.27              

TOTALS 11,473,091.96  3,629,961.46 166,184.49   2,648,125.85    24,609.27   12,313,352.35  360,911.32         11,952,441.03      

2



CITY OF WELLINGTON , KANSAS 67152 
TREASURER'S QUARTERLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2016-JUNE 30, 2016 

This form meets the Requirements of K.S.A 12-1608 

FUNDS OLD BALANCE REVENUE EXPENDITURES NEW BALANCE 

Last Report Warrants Paid (b+c-d) 

General 2,148,807.92 2,087,378.10 (1,664,264.08) 2,571,921 .94 

Ambulance & Firefighting 55,021 .58 59,711 .58 (8,953.21 ) 105,779.95 

Library 40,997.21 75,781.78 0.00 116,778.99 

Employees Bene Contrib 514,362.72 324,398.42 (360,522.33) 478,238.81 

Special Liability Expense 145,405.55 57,186.41 (12,088.58) 190,503.38 

Fire Insurance Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Hospital Sales Tax Fund 0.00 296,776.13 (296,776.13) 0 .00 

Special City Highway 59,571 .94 50,085.01 (30,301 .51 ) 79,355.44 

Spec Alcohol & Drug Prog 7,700.94 3,660.60 (3,216.00) 8,145.54 

Special Parks & Recreation 20,187.03 3,678.73 (415.56) 23,450.20 

Tourism & Convention (0.78) 6,141 .68 (650.00) 5,490.90 

Bond & Interest 413,855.16 248,983.21 (106,145.00) 556,693.37 

SRMC-PBC Bonds (84,1 90.00) 0.00 0.00 (84,190.00) 

Bond Redemption Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

WRC Bond Payment Fund 0.00 15,987.50 (15,987.50) 0.00 

Housing Authority Reserve 121 ,075.26 0.00 0.00 121 ,075.26 

Equipment Reserve 212,253.35 48,428.49 (28,973.97) 231,707.87 

Capital Improvement 1,122,938.37 525,896.89 (134,231.15) 1,514,604.11 

FEMA Grant Fund 36,635.40 0.00 0.00 36,635.40 

Coyote Ridge Development 10,766.77 0.00 0.00 10,766.77 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 9 ,873.75 13.44 0.00 9,887.19 

Short 2nd Addition 6,343. 11 0 .00 0.00 6,343.11 

Auditorium Fund 3,997.27 24.86 0.00 4,022.13 

Golf Course 24,870.11 76,384.12 (93,126.91) 8,127.32 

ElecJWtrwks/Sew U. 6,527,410.41 5,942,880.22 (5,327,234.38) 7,143,056.25 

Utility System Construciton 0.00 4,290,584.36 (1,188,557.57) 3,102,026.79 

Multi-Yr. Cap Imp & Equip Res 1,661,600.45 496,838.74 (278,01 9.38) 1,880,419.81 

Sanitation Landfi ll Utility 167,967.71 316,958.97 (325,670.63) 159,256.05 

Sanitation Equipment Reserve 178,793.14 6,493.07 (50,350.1 8) 134,936.03 

Wellington Municipal Airport 12,664.75 75,802.11 (71,336.25) 17,130.61 

Special Improvement 167,964.17 228.64 0.00 168,192.81 

Claims (3,759.96) (10,630.57) 16,378.21 1,987.68 

Public Library Trust 287,672.65 391.60 0.00 288,064.25 

SCCDAT Grant 10,512.54 29,435.68 (39,704.67) 243.55 

Muni Aud Renovation Trust 36,803.65 50.24 0.00 36,853.89 

Recreation Trust 26,326.65 35.99 0.00 26,362.64 

Regional Park Trust 53,351.09 372.53 0.00 53,723.62 

Wlgnt Mun GolfTrust 39,643.81 11,552.87 (2,601.75) 48,594.93 

Haz Mat Response Fund 11 ,687 .74 15.61 180.75 11 ,884.10 

Wgtn. Mun Airport Trust 1,445.85 1.95 0.00 1,447.80 

Fire Prevention & Education 17.49 0.03 0.00 17.52 

Wgtn.Ambulance Servo Trust 721.56 676.04 0.00 1,397.60 

Nichols' Family Trust 661.79 0.90 0.00 662.69 

Drug Tax Distribution Trust 8,007.23 10.39 0.00 8,017.62 

Emergency Shelter Grant Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Employee Community Service 241 .59 0.00 0.00 241 .59 

Public Building Commission 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wellington FAA Grant (0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Annie Hamilton Trust 1,623.05 2.21 0.00 1,625.26 

Mildred Share McLean Trust 9,278.69 12.63 0.00 9,291.32 

Cemetery Beautification Trust 10,093.26 328.79 0.00 10,422.05 

Mausoleum Maintenance Trust 13,959.27 19.00 0.00 13,978.27 

Cara Saunders Beaut. Trust 493.57 0.66 0.00 494.23 

Permanent Cemetery Endow.Tr. 134,884.16 1,916.74 (183.58) 136,617.32 

Drug Awareness Fund 6,165.51 208.51 (4,835.98) 1,538.04 

Law Enforcement Trust 22,336.94 4,403.76 (2,980.43) 23,760.27 

TOTALS INCLUDING ASSETS 14,259,041.42 15,049,108.62 (10,030,567.77) 19,277 ,582.27 
19,277,582.27 



AVAILABLE CASH: 

SAVING ACCOUNTS: 
CORNER 

BOC 
CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CHECKING ACCOUNTS: 

IMPACT 
SSB 
BOC 
BOC 

ACCRUED INTEREST IN MIP 
INVESTED CASH 
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 
LESS OUTSTANDING CHECKS 

10.14 
6,663,304.88 

10,402.20 

10.00 
177.66 

453,382.19 
479,026.13 
110,818.04 

11 ,866,070.62 
19,583,201.86 

(305,619.59) 

TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH 19,277,582.27 
(TO AGREE WITH TOTAL FUNDS BALANCE) 

LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

SERIAL BONDS: 
General Obligation 
E I eetri c!Wa terworks/S . U ti I. --Refu n ding 
Public Building Commission Revenue Bonds 

TOTAL SERIAL BONDS 
TEMPORARY NOTES 
Temporary Notes 

TOTAL TEMPORARY NOTES 
LEASE-PU RCHASE AGREEMENT: 
Caterpillar Financial 
Corner Bank 
Corner Bank 
Corner Bank 
Corner Bank 
Corner Bank 
Corner Bank 
Bank of Commerce 
US Bancorp 

TOTAL LEASE PURCHASE 
LOANS 
State Revolving Fund Loan 
Interfund Loans 

TOTAL LOANS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OBLIGATIONS 

I, Mary M. Green, do hereby certify that the 
above statement is correct. 

14,947,985.00 
4,755,000.00 
1,650,000.00 

21,352,985.00 

0.00 
0.00 

141 ,612.81 
12,691 .39 
92,609.50 
18,909.70 

186,567.35 
23,057.25 

172,776.54 
70,911.40 

468,520.01 
1,187,655.95 

10,724,981.82 
238,932.02 

10,963,913.84 

33,504,554,79 

SIGNED t[J?:J#j (Yl ~ €PI!1) 
City T reasu r 

SEAL 

ATTEST 



 ELECTRIC/WATERWORKS/SEWAGE UTILITY OPERATING FUND

DEPARTMENT  

 TOTAL PRIOR YR YTD 2016

June 2016 June 2016 2016 P.O. TOTAL CASH

EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCE EXPENDITURES ADJUSTMENT EXPENSED

 

  

WATER EXPENDITURES:  

932 Production 36,001.41 0.00 194,063.51 0.00 194,063.51      

933 Distribution 26,161.93 0.00 208,144.56 0.00 208,144.56      

934 Wastewater Treatment 41,954.58 0.00 227,555.75 0.00 227,555.75      

952 Transfers 111,502.67 0.00 669,016.02 0.00 669,016.02      

998 Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

999 Non-Departmental 16,894.25 0.00 114,917.76 0.00 114,917.76      

999 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 117,734.37 0.00 117,734.37      

TOTAL WATER AND SEWER 232,514.84 0.00 1,531,431.97 0.00 1,531,431.97

   

 

ELECTRIC EXPENDITURES:

930 Production 670,776.93 0.00 3,310,344.63 0.00 3,310,344.63   

931 Distribution 102,908.50 18,368.71 584,354.40 7,506.40 591,860.80      

951 Transfers 142,888.33 0.00 857,329.98 0.00 857,329.98      

998 Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

999 Non-Departmental 79,669.06 0.00 540,335.06 0.00 540,335.06      

999 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 1,059,609.30 0.00 1,059,609.30   

TOTAL ELECTRIC 996,242.82 18,368.71 6,351,973.37 7,506.40 6,359,479.77

TOTAL E/WW/SEW UTIL.EXPENDITURES 1,228,757.66 18,368.71 7,883,405.34 7,506.40 7,890,911.74

 

REVENUES:  

Water Sales 171,408.45  882,809.34

Sewer Service 186,842.58 1,118,266.26

Interest Earnings 188.83  6,164.45

Bond Proceeds & Accrued Interest 0.00 46,612.90  

Miscellaneous Revenues 6,620.87 79,766.98  

TOTAL WATER & SEWER REVENUE 365,060.73 2,133,619.93  

  

Sales of Electricity 1,309,872.92 6,162,526.11  

Interest Earnings 1,699.50  55,480.03  

Bond Proceeds & Accrued Interest 0.00 419,516.10  

Miscellaneous Revenues 59,443.85 680,223.33  

TOTAL ELECTRIC REVENUE 1,371,016.27 7,317,745.57

  

TOTAL E/WW/SEW.UTILITY REVENUE 1,736,077.00 9,451,365.50  

  

BALANCES IN RESERVE ACCOUNTS:

Principal & Interest 180,157.81  

Temp Note Investments 0.00

Sewer Improvement Reserve 1,005,485.41

Cost of Issuance 120,311.05

Emergency Depre.Reserve 400,000.00

Bond Reserve Account 345,430.00

Utility Reserve Account-Water/Elec 1,441,882.61

Long Term Reserve Investments 2,115,988.41

TOTAL 5,609,255.29

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  

  

  

MARY M. GREEN, CITY TREASURER



Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 2016YTD 2015YTD

Criminal Cases 123 131 121 159 178 175 887 790

Accident Cases 10 19 16 7 23 17 92 110

Totals 133 150 137 166 201 192 979 900

Cases Active 54 43 50 69 75 83 374 302

Cases Cleared 77 108 86 97 118 110 596 595

Calls for Service 955 1108 1218 1223 1324 1141 6969 6952

Animal Bites 1 1 1 1 1 2 7 14

Animal Calls 81 72 81 94 107 105 540 668

Animals Impounded 22 22 26 23 30 30 153 220

Miles Driven 10410 11600 11968 11966 13113 13227 72284 69000

SRO Cases 3 3 3 1 0 0 10 8

Traffic Violations 149 168 206 165 242 151 1081 863

GROUP A OFFENSES
Crimes Against Persons

Simple Assault 13B 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 3

Aggravated Assault 13A 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 4

Aggravated Assault LEO 13A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Simple Battery 13B 5 6 2 6 0 3 22 12

Aggravated Battery 13A 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 3

Aggravated Battery LEO 13A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Aggravated Criminal Threat 13C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Blackmail 210 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Criminal Threat 13C 0 0 2 1 1 5 9 5

Harrassment by Telephone 13C 1 0 0 2 1 1 5 3

Homicide 09A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homicide (Justifiable) 09C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homicide (Vehicular) 90Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Kidnapping 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stalking 13C 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 2

Robbery 120 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Crimes Against Property

Arson 200 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0

Burglary (Dwelling) 220 0 0 3 0 1 1 5 9

Burglary (Non-Dwelling) 220 2 0 1 1 6 3 13 7

Criminal Damage to Property 290 10 2 3 10 8 12 45 48

Forgery 250 4 2 2 0 1 1 10 4

Theft (Shoplifting) 23C 3 6 3 1 3 8 24 11

Theft (From Buildings) 23D 5 4 5 8 4 2 28 28

Theft (From Coin Machines) 23E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Theft (Larceny From Motor Veh) 23F 3 1 3 1 12 4 24 16

Theft (Vehicle Parts) 23G 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 3

Theft (All Other) 23H 10 3 5 7 10 15 50 29

Theft (Identity) 26A 1 1 4 0 0 3 9 12

Theft (Fraud) 26A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Theft (Criminal Use Financial Card) 26B 0 3 0 6 0 0 9 3

Theft (Motor Vehicle) 240 3 2 0 1 4 0 10 7

Theft (Embezzlement) 270 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drug Offense 35A 1 4 2 5 7 1 20 24

Impersonation 26A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Police Department Activity Report for June 2016



Sex Offenses

Forcible Sodomy 11B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rape (Forcible) 11A 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 1

Rape (Statutory) 26B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

GROUP B OFFENSE
Bad Check 90A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Curfew 90B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disorderly Conduct 90C 1 1 2 0 3 6 13 16

DUI 90D 1 2 2 4 2 1 12 17

Public Drunkeness (PUI) 90E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Family Offense (Non-Violent) 90F 3 5 1 6 4 3 22 16

Liquor Law Violation 90G 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Peeping Tom 90H 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Runaway 90I 0 1 1 1 0 1 4 4

Trespass 90J 3 1 2 4 3 2 15 10

All Other Offenses 90Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Accident Hit & Run 1 1 3 2 4 6 17 24

Assist Outside Agency 1 8 6 1 4 6 26 12

Child Abuse 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1

Domestic Battery 6 3 2 8 5 10 34 17

Drivers' License Violations 3 11 7 7 9 6 43 21

Found Property 7 9 11 11 8 14 60 42

Identity Theft 1 0 4 0 0 0 5 12

Juveniles Handled 10 11 4 5 13 7 50 70

Juveniles Referred 7 8 1 2 8 3 29 55

Liquor Law Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mental Subjects 3 5 0 4 3 2 17 16

Minor in Possession of Alcohol 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 3

Missing Person 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 3

Obstruction of Offical Duty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Probation Violations 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 1

Prowler 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Speeding Violations 13 17 29 10 22 29 120 95

Suicide 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

Suicide Attempts 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 4

Suspicious Activity 19 15 16 28 33 34 145 137

Tobacco Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Violation of Court Order 2 1 1 1 1 1 7 7

Warrant Arrests 1 6 3 4 6 5 25 23

Warning Citations 81 58 93 77 77 55 441 315



AMBULANCE MONTHLY

FINANCIAL REPORT

June 2016

Year 2016 Su Co Subsidy

Bad Debt Recovery 917.81$                                                      

Patient/Insurance/Other 40,533.56$                                                

Total Revenue Received 41,451.37$                                                

Prior Month Ending Balance 127,294.16$                                              

Billed 56,809.50$                                                

Patient Payments [2482.61]

Insurance Payments [36666.42]

Interest Payments

Accounts to Collection Agency         [5295.53]

Medicare Write-Off's [15931.79]

Sequestration Reduction    [405.87]  

Blue Cross Write-Off [276.45]

Timely File Write-Off            [1619.75]

Other Write-Off's (bankruptcies, deceased)            [          ]         

Other Insurance Write-Off           [3302.67]

Medicaid Write-Off [9086.29]

Refunds 142.50$                                                      

Other Payments                [1384.53]

REPORT BALANCE $107,794.25

AGED RECEIVABLES BALANCE $210,291.09

Month-To Date-Runs: Year 2015 122

Year-To-Date-Runs:      Year 2015 726

Month-To-Date Runs:  Year 2016 105

Year-To-Date Runs:       Year 2016 718



Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sep. Oct Nov. Dec. Total Last Year

Responses

City Fires 3 5 3 2 3 5 21 18

District 6 Fires 2 0 4 1 0 1 8 15

District 7 Fires 0 3 6 0 3 1 13 15

KTA Fires not in Dist 6&7 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2

Mutual Aid Given 1 5 6 3 1 4 20 19

Mutual Aid Received 1 1 2 0 0 0 4 10

Property Loss $ 1,100 42500 13602 0 70700 363,035 490,937 108,465

Fire 6 11 19 6 7 12 61 56

Medical/Rescue 47 76 66 81 81 60 411 410

Hazardous Condition 10 5 5 7 2 14 43 38

Service Calls 4 4 8 6 4 3 29 36

Good Intent Calls 2 9 17 11 10 8 57 42

Alarm Activations 5 6 3 7 3 2 26 10

Severe Weather 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 2

Other/Special Type 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0

EMS

City EMS 43 69 59 77 82 57 387 375

County EMS 12 15 12 23 33 22 117 114

Transported to SRMC 24 40 34 56 48 33 235 252

Wichita & area transfers 24 38 37 25 21 26 171 152

Patient Refusal 31 44 35 44 65 42 261 230

County Bypass 2 4 2 0 4 3 15 27

City Bypass 6 11 5 6 3 0 31 56

Hours Worked

Regular Hours Worked 4438.75 4034.5 5927.5 3792.25 3777 4035.5 26005.5 2619.5

Incident Call In Overtime 107 227 425 105.25 121 143.75 1129 971.25

Vacation/Sick Overtime 0 0 0 24 0 0 24 40.75

Other Overtime 1.25 6 2 4 2 2.5 17.75 77.5

FLSA Overtime 396 308 530 344 344 266 2,188 2352

3-checks

Activities

Training Hours 310.75 361 308.5 356.5 190.25 360 1887 2172.25

Inspections/Preplans 5 4 19 57 144 28 257 133

FIRE/EMS ACTIVITY REPORT FOR JUNE 2016



Fire Hydrants Tested 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Tours 0 0 0 5 3 2 10 11

Community Events 2 2 6 6 6 1 23 26

Prevention Presentation 3 3 1 0 0 1 8 1

Fire Investigations 0 2 0 0 0 2 4 5

Revenue

Ambulance Revenue 34,936 32,570 40,103 42,032 26,675 41,451 217,767 243,834

County Subsidy for EMS 0 0 0 121,500 0 0 121500 58780

Fire District 6 400 400 0 12028 1200 200 14228 14650

Fire District 7 0 0 884 2066 142 570 3662 5158

Kansas Turnpike 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grants/Donations 6997 0 100 260 5100 1265 13722 25352

Haz Mat Response 0 1068 0 0 0 0 1068 1229

Total Monthly Revenue 42,333 34,038 41,087 177,886 33,117 43,486 371,947 349,003



  
Board Meeting Notes 

 
April 26, 2016  
 
Call to Order / Roll Call – The meeting was called to order by WRC Chairman, Hankie Holefelder at 7 a.m. with the following 
members and staff present: Hankie, Betty Zeka, Tami McCue, John Brand, Tanner Ford, Cody White, Marcine Goodrum and 
Julie Wellington. 
 
Audience Participation- None 
 
Minutes / Income & Expenditures –Expenditures and Minutes were approved by John and seconded by Betty.  Motion carried. 
 
Board Member Report – None   
 
Old Business- the concern of the AED purchase has been solved. USD 353 has graciously presented the WRC with an extra 
AED that they had in the school system. 
 
Fitness Center memberships have increased the Fitness class budget by: 
Revenue - $83 per class this month  Revenue - $90 per class now 
Fit Camp and Yoga – great budgets! 
Budget sheets – in back of board packet 
New members roster sheet – double check to make sure everyone participating is eligible. 
 
WFAC – Devon McCue not joining us this year as manager. 
Lyndsie Oathout, Zach Fredericks, and Jessica Reyes will be the managers 
Zach and Jessica will have double duty as LG and manager. 
Hannah Shuck will be coming in part time to mentor Lyndsie. 
24 – 25 guards set to hire. 
Arkansas City Pool Manager, Deb Davidson, said this group of Lifeguard trainees was the best class she has ever had to certify.  
All passed. 
Opening day is May 27, 2016 
August 14, 2016 is closing day and Doggie Dive is the day after. 
 
Wellington Swim Team has been meeting and has elected their officers for the 2016 season.   
 
The Virtual Timeclock software has been uploaded on the computers and is ready to be implemented.  Reminder signs to clock 
in and out are put up.  Hopefully it becomes a habit.  The server for the program had been placed on Julie’s computer to begin 
with, but has been moved to a computer that D-Tan graciously donated to the WRC. 
 
Everyone has been busy proof reading the summer program guide.  It should be out to the printers by the end of the week. 
 
Budget sheet discussion:   
Tanner – Youth Basketball-  
Problem: Cut expenses by not having so many referees.   
Solution: 1 ref in 1st and 2nd grade Basketball. And that is an Adult referee.  
Problem: Explain the way bonuses work and why we need to pay them.   
Solution: $1 per game - Incentive to work  
 
Concession Revenue was excellent during Basketball.   
 
Red Line Budget sheets - Crystal had not done the previous quarter so both quarters were included in this packet. 
 
April Redline had 128 kids that participated. 
 
The April WMS Dance had to be moved to Friday, May 6th.  There was interference with an event planned by a church in the 
Football Stadium on Saturday.  It was all worked out with the DJ and Inflatables companies. 
 
 
 
Memorial Auditorium- Pete Zavala was released from his position on the board.  Jerry Fike and Jerod Kline are both on the 
board. 
 



The Blue mats are down off the wall in the gym area.  Courtney Wiens scrubbed the walls in preparation of the paint being 
applied. A group from the WHS community service day painted the wall black where the mats had been. 
Roy Kaburek, from the City of Wellington, supervised.  The city is planning ono pouring concrete and permanently extending the 
stage to eliminate the need for the temporary stage extension. 
The City Electric Department is helping to replace lights as the WRC does not have access to a Genie boom that is safe at this 
time.  Blinds need to be replaced. 
 
New Business- The WRC has had an ATT Uverse – digital panel upgrade for the phone system. This will save us money per 
month and at the same time upgrade our service into the building.  KanOkla will be working with them to make our transition be 
smooth. 
 
The WRC Board position that Betty Zeka holds right now will be up for renewal.  The position is one that is approved by USD 
353.  They start the process at the USD 353 July 2016 Board meeting.  Then there is an August 2016 vote and on September 1, 
2016 the position is filled. The position will be posted in the Wellington Daily News and on Newscow. 
 
Sr Portfolio Interviews start tomorrow and the WRC will be hosting some of the interviews here in our conference room. 
 
Marcine – On March 24, the WRC had 60 in the annual Flashlight Easter Egg Hunt.  Courtney Wiens was our Easter Bunny. It 
was held at Worden Park.  The Glow in the Dark Easter Egg Hunt for WMS kids did not go over as well. 
Mom and Son Night was well attended.  It was at the WRC Community Room.  The theme was SuperHero night.  The boys 
were well behaved and they played lots of games, ate pizza and salad and pictures of mom and son(s) were taken. 
 
Tanner – Soccer went well and the wind was intense but no rain outs.  The season is over. 
 
May 19th is Coed Softball deadline. Rules are changing on the game.  He will explain it at the meeting of the coaches. 
Baseball and Softball is going well – but Little Sunflower League threw us a curve when all the meetings and talks were not 
successful enough to bring the whole league in to play with our league.  Now, it will be limited on which teams will be 
participating.  It was a good idea but it didn’t work out as well as hoped. 
Tanner has received a good response on his sport sponsorship letters that had gone out last month.  He has gotten all needed, 
but for Coach Pitch – and he is still working on that.   
 
Cody – Heat contract is still not signed – but progress has been made.  The WRC will be selling concessions – except for 
drinks.  Cody was persistent but it worked. 
 
9th Street Concessions is up and running.  The WRC needs another computer for the summer.  He would like to purchase 
another touch screen computer from Wheatland. Rock Island Concessions will not have a laptop or use the ActiveNet program 
at the site, due to the past history of break-ins at that location. 
 
Seed and Fertilizer order was placed.  The City, Babe Ruth Baseball and the WRC have all gone in together to purchase it.  We 
were the hub and will be reimbursed. 
 
The John Deere Gator has major problems.  Clutch, Belt broke (twice), oil leaking, Taking over to Winfield. 
Chris Jesina at Countryside gave a review on a 2016 570 Ranger.  But it goes way too fast for our needs.  We are going to need 
a new one.  John recommended Purple Wave Buy sell and trade. 
 
The WP striping in the parking lot is still not done. 
 
The steps to cancel classes and sports events due to weather were discussed.   
 
The WRC tile floors are being waxed this summer.  4 State will be helping Courtney. 
Courtney is doing well in her custodial position.  Cody will be giving her a 3 months review. 
 
Chris Hanney – brought plans for gyms.  Phase 2.  Add pool instead of a double gym. 
 
A move to adjourn was presented by Tammi and John seconded, the motion passed. 
 
The next regular meeting is:  May 24, 2016 at 7 a.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Julie Wellington 



  
 

   
Board Meeting Notes 

 
May 24, 2016  
 
Call to Order / Roll Call – The meeting was called to order by WRC Chairman, Hankie Holefelder at 7 a.m. with the following 
members and staff present: Hankie, Betty Zeka, Matt Barton, John Brand, Tanner Ford, Cody White, Marcine Goodrum and 
Julie Wellington. 
  
Cody announced that some parts and pieces of the board report were accidentally left out of the packets.  Julie handed out the 
pieces to the board members.  Cody gave the members time to review them. 
 
Audience Participation- None 
 
Minutes / Income & Expenditures –Expenditures and Minutes were approved by Betty and seconded by Matt.  Motion carried. 
 
Board Member Report – None   
 
Old Business- We have sold 110 Fitness memberships plus basic classes since we started this promotion in January.  This has 
resulted in $5,344.00 in revenue 
 
Prairie Land Partners in Winfield have given us a quote for a new Gator.  They offered us a trade in price of $2,500 with the 
purchase of a new 2016 John Deere Gator for $5,750.00.  Cody thought the rec would try to make it through summer with the 
old Gator and ask if the John Deere dealership would still honor the price for purchase later in the year after the WRC funding 
comes through. The board agreed that it was a viable solution. 
 
Memorial Auditorium-  
 
New Business-   Cody ordered chemicals for the pool and it arrived around May 13th.  The water has been put into the pool 
earlier than last year, to give it a chance to warm up on its own instead of using the heater.  The heater was started up this year 
and then it burned up.  It is now unusable and will have to be overhauled or replaced.  Both options are expensive. 
 
Lifeguard Bootcamp will be held on May 23, 2016.  We have hired back two lifeguards that are not on the summer employee list 
yet.  They are Tatum Haskins and Taryn Mosqueda.  They both worked for the facility last year. 
 
The Pool opens on May 27, 2016.  Betty asked if the slides and umbrellas could be brightened up by painting or something. 
Cody said he would ask. 
 
Summer program registration began on May 2, 2016. 
 
The mandatory summer staff meeting was held on May 18, 2016.  The meetings were split, the Concessions, Outdoor staff and 
Child Care were in the morning at 10 am and the WFAC staff was in the afternoon at 2 pm.  The meetings were held in the WRC 
community room and training on the new timeclock software was shared to all employees.  Each employee was then taken to 
the computer to set up a password to start their timecard. 
 
There were 165 Wellington Middle School Kids that attended a Schools Out dance on the 9th Street tennis courts.   
This dance was moved from Saturday to Friday night because of a conflict with another group in town.   
Since we did not want to disturb their event, The WRC made arrangements to move it to Friday.   
Two of the kids attending jumped the fence and ran away, even though we have strict rules about once they arrive to the dance, 
they are not allowed to leave until the dance is over or they are excused by a parent or guardian.   
One of the kids came back later in the evening.  When he was confronted, he was very disrespectful.  
Cody wrote a letter to his parents and also went to the school on Monday to inform the authorities there about his behavior. 
 
Red Line was held on May 13th at the Memorial Auditorium and 151 attended.   
 
Crystal and the WFAC staff will be holding two Splash Bashes for this age group this summer. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
The WRC public relation campaign carried on:  
WRC donated 1 day pool passes to all the schools for end of year prizes. 
WFAC season passes for prizes for different events that were happening around town.   
Lincoln Interest Day was May 13th and Marcine was there to teach her art class to the kids.   
Also, Cody and the WRC parachute made its appearance again. 
 
The WRC community room has been used at least 12 times in the past month.   
Rentals of the facilities are going well and are well used. 
 
The WRC fiscal year 2016/2017 budget is on the calendar to have done earlier this year.   
The goal is to have a rough draft ready for review by the July board meeting.   
This way a special budget hearing meeting will not have to be called. 
 
Tanner –He has hired 13 umpires for the season.   
So far, they have proved themselves to be responsible and have showed up for meetings. 
 
Tanner will have lots of Coach Pitch teams and games and will travel to surrounding towns on their schedule.   
Tanner has Udall, Belle Plaine, South Haven, Oxford and Caldwell teams that are competing in both the girls and the boys. 
 
Coed Softball will be held at Rock Island fields every   There are 8 teams competing.   
They play on Thursday nights. The first game was rained out. 
 
There are 79 kids of today, which are registered to play T-Ball.   
Tanner expects more to sign up. He hopes there will be enough for 8 teams.  
They will play Mondays evenings at Rock Island fields, the month of June. 
 
Blastball has 35 kids in the program as of today.  He hopes to have 8 teams in this program also.   
He will be holding the games at Jefferson Park on Wednesdays in the month of June.   
Because of the construction, all practices and games had to be moved away from Eisenhower school fields this year. 
 
Youth Tennis Camps will be conducted by Daphne Adams. 
Youth Basketball Camp will be instructed by the Snipes family. 
Tanner is working on getting the new instructor for Youth Volleyball Camp, since Stephanie Ryan is moving. 
 
Marcine – Youth Day Camps are going a new direction this year.  No Pearly Gates this year.  Health reasons caused the 
owners to back off at little bit on their commitments.  Hopefully next year we can bring it back.  We are rooting for them, as their 
camp days were always very popular.  The first camp will be a Lego camp.  As this is the first year for this, we are still in the 
planning stages, and trying to find a source for a large quantity of Legos has proved a challenge.  Julie found a net bricks rental 
site on the internet and it may be the least expensive course to take. 
 
Another Day Camp is to Exploration Center in Wichita.  We will use of 15 passenger van to transport kids.   
 
The third day camp is a cooking camp.  They will be competing to be top chef of the WRC and then will go the WFAC for a swim 
after all the hard work is cleaned up and eaten. 
 
Cody –   May 11th was the Wellington Recreation Fitness Center’s 1 year anniversary since it was moved to 202 S Jefferson. 
It was time to review where we stand: 
The WRFC had $11,000 of revenue profit. 
The WRFC had $112,000 worth of new equipment added. 
The WRFC has increased its membership. 
Utilities are higher. 
Staff costs are higher. 
 
A solution is to cut staff back to one on each shift for a savings of approximately $26,000 a year. 
 
Another solution is fundraising.  Cody asked for input from the board members on the best way to go about this. 
Suggestions thrown out were:   

 Go to a seminar on Grant Writing.  
 Draft a letter to community members using the correct language to get donations to increase our services. 
 Hold a special event for kids, such as a Tri-at halon 
 Make sure to hold a capital campaign and show the patrons what their money is going to go to. 
 Try to appeal to individuals, instead of corporations, because they are hit up all the time. 

 



 
 
 
Chad Renn, whom is the representative for the Voran Trust, was approached by Steve Gill to purchase a mower for the ball 
fields. The mower would be specifically for the area of the 9th street ball field and Sellers Park Football field and Hibbs Hooten 
Baseball field.  It would cost $10,000.  They have asked The WRC to contribute $2,000 of this cost.  Steve Gill would do the 
mowing and it would save wear and tear on the Hustler that we use at other locations. 
A motion to approve was presented by Matt and seconded by John, all said aye. 
 
Our Child Care program for members using the WRFC and Fitness classes has gotten an overhaul for the summer season.  
Because we did not want to be known as a day care center and have to be a licensed provider, we have just made the WRC 
game room a fun place for kids to hang out while their parents or guardians are working out.  
It has been named Kidz wRECking Tyme. 
 
The WRC is sad to say that we will be losing Brooke Boatright, Lead Fitness Instructor and Personal Trainer.  This will not 
happen till the end of summer, when she will be moving to Manhattan.  She has shown us what the Fitness Center needs to 
have and it will be a challenge to replace her.   
 
The Lily pads were not hooked up at the WFAC before the water went in. The Lifeguards dove down and hooked them up. 
 
 
 
 
A move to adjourn was presented by Matt and John seconded, the motion passed. 
 
The next regular meeting is:  June 28, 2016 at 7 a.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Julie Wellington 



“Pass Safety On!” 

Safety & Risk Management Committee Minutes 

Wednesday July 13, 2016 

Members Present: Heath Carroll, Jason Symons, Nate Keller, John Karns, Gene Huck, Keith Westmoreland 

Members Absent: James McEachern, Evan Matt     

Alternates Present: Matt Geier, Mike Clark, Aaron Norton 

Alternates Absent: Sara Owens, William Staley, Richard Peralez, Cabel Reid 

Staff Present: Tim Hay, Kyle Tuttle 

 

CALL TO ORDER & APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Tim Hay called the meeting to order shortly after 12:15pm. There were no objections or corrections to the minutes from the 

May 2016 meeting.  Motion then to approve minutes was by Gene Huck second by Keith Westmoreland 

 

Accident Reports:  

14 accidents this year to date; 3 in May; 3 in June 

 

Old Business:  

Quarterly Report Needed: Cemetery   

 

New Business: 

Defensive Drivers Course: Scheduled for August 23rd-two classes one at 0815 and the other at 1030.  To reserve a spot call 

the fire department or email timhay@cityofwellington.net  the course will be instructed by EMC insurance. Class went from 

4 hours down to 1 ½  

Container Labeling: Make sure labels are typed and not wrote on 

Department of Labor: Going through doing inspections; once the reports are released they will be given to departments 

KMIT TRAINING: Monday August 8th Loader/Backhoe Operator Training Evaluations 

Round Table:  

Gene (golf): Mowing 

John (electric): Testing Boiler 

Jason (wastewater): Inquired who to call about possibly fixing railroad tracks and road by old plant 

Keith (police): Wheatfest went smooth; Pokemon craze has hit town 

Matt (electric): Lots of work from storm damage; lines and poles damaged  

Heath (Street): Day to day work 

Aaron (city hall): Info on identifying poison ivy and oak 

Jamie (city hall): Building inspections 

**Next meeting Wednesday September 14th @ Noon 

Respectfully Submitted  

Kyle Tuttle 

mailto:timhay@cityofwellington.net


Newton Thrilled With KMIT’s POET Program In This Issue
By Deb Perbeck and Aly Spradling *

If we were to ask you to describe your pre-employment screening processes 
in three words, what three words would you chose? Prior to 2016, the City 
of Newton Staff involved with such processes would have probably agreed 
to use adjectives such as time intensive, potentially variable (depending 
on which employee completed the screening processes within our vendor 
groups), and on auto pilot. It’s not that we were non-compliant or had hor-
rible services, we simply were stuck within a comfortable status quo, and we 
really didn’t know it.

The hype surrounding the POET process is worthy of such excitement. 
Newspaper articles, meetings and emails all broadcasted this opportunity 
KMIT members would have the chance to participate in. The City of New-
ton was sure that the processes outlined would work for us, but we had no 
idea how well. After about six months of working to get our ducks in a row, 
our official “go live” date was set for January of 2016. As the City is now six 
months down that road, we are celebrating a ‘home run’ program. Some of 
our major success points include:

The entire process forced the City to take a comprehensive look at all of 
our job descriptions. The physical demands of the position were updated to 
specifically reflect the actual jobs we employ. No more “stock”-type physical 
requirements.

Prior to the POET process, potential employees were drug-screened and 
completed their physical assessment at one location, and then had to ven-
ture across Wichita to complete their functional capacity testing. We found 
out that the POET process starts with a medical review, which in essence 
was the same as our physical screening. After talking to our physical therapy 
vendor, we found out that they were able to complete the drug screening 
on site. Now our potential employees have one location to report to. 

After evaluating the costs involved with our previous processes, we are 
saving quite a bit of money. Not only in the amount actually spent on the 
services provided, but also within our own employee base in the form of ef-
ficiency and a lesser amount of time having to be dedicated to pre-employ-
ment screenings. Results are typically back to us within 24-48 hours, and 
drug screen results can be reviewed online via a secure portal. The system 
has several checks and balances.

What To Look For:

• POET Program

• Catastrophic Event

• Supervisor Seminars

• Affidavit of Waiver

• News & Notes

• Safety Training Tips

• Annual Meeting

• Best Practice: City of Paola

• Safest Cities 

• Protect Employees from Heat Stress

• KMIT Injury Stats

• KMIT Balance Sheet

• Real Problems, Real Solutions

• Seasonal Employees

Volume 27  |  Issue 2  |  Summer 2016  The Official KMIT Member Newsletter

(Continued on page 3)

NOTICE!
When completing and submitting a FIRST REPORT OF INJURY statement, please 
indicate in which department the injury OCCURRED, rather than the department in 
which the employee works. KMIT thanks you in advance for your help.



2     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

If You Have A ‘Catastrophic’  
Work Comp Event...
In the event of a catastrophic work comp claim (something really bad happens), 
it is extremely important that you IMMEDIATELY contact the appropriate KMIT 
contacts: 
• Gene Miller, 913-982-3691. 
• Additionally, KMIT Risk Control should be notified, by calling Renee Rhodes, 

at 316-250-2121. 

Prompt reporting of the claim to IMA immediately following your knowledge 
of it occurring can make a significant impact on the medical treatment 
the employee receives, and of the overall outcome and cost of the claim — 
especially when there are potential subrogation (a possible claim against a 
third party involved in the accident) issues involved. 

The City should then QUICKLY notify KMIT’s Risk Control department, who 
will perform a thorough investigation of the incident and scene — to help 
determine what can be done in the future to prevent similar injuries from 
occurring, and also to help any subrogation effort. 

As with any investigation, the sooner a field investigation is completed, the 
more accurate the information and details, and the better the result for the city 
and for the KMIT pool. Every single work comp claim should be reported on a 
timely basis. Every claim resulting in severe or multiple injuries and/or a third 
party of any kind should absolutely be reported immediately.

[This article first appeared in the Summer 2013 edition of CompControl]

Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust 
Board of Trustees & Key Contacts

 
Tim Hardy – President

Elkhart

Debbie Price – Vice President
Marysville

Randy Frazer – Treasurer 
Moundridge

Keith Schlaegel 
Stockton 

(Immediate Past President)

David Dillner                                            Michael Reagle 
Abilene                                                             Garden City

Carey Steier Kerry Rozman
Pittsburg Clay Center

Janie Cox  Nathan McCommon
Haysville Tonganoxie

Ty Lasher 
Bel Aire

Don Osenbaugh
KMIT Pool Administrator/Co-Editor

Deanna Furman
KMIT Administrative Manager/Co-Editor

Renee Rhodes
KMIT Risk Control Manager

Gene Miller
KMIT Claims Manager

CompControl and City Safe are publications of the 
Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust for the purpose of 
educating and information cities about loss control 
methods and risk management. If you have any 
questions concerning KMIT workers’ compensation 
or risk management that you would like to see 
answered in this newsletter, please direct those 
inquiries to:

Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust
6021 SW 29th St. PMB355

Topeka, KS 66614
Phone: 785.272.2608

Fax: 785.231.2678
deanna.furman@imacorp.com

Copyright 2016 by the Kansas Municipal Insurance 
Trust.  Contents herein are not intended to provide 
specific legal or medial advice. Readers should 
seek advice on specific concerns from a qualified 
professional. 

KMIT phone number: 785.272.2608
Deanna Furman: 
Email:  deanna.furman@corisksol.com
Don Osenbaugh: 
Email: dosenbaugh@cox.net
Phone: 316.259.3847 
Gene Miller: 
Email: gene.miller@corisksol.com
Phone: 913.982.3691
Renee Rhodes: 
Email: renee.rhodes@imacorp.com
Phone: 316.250.2121



3     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

Affidavit of Waiver of Work 
Comp Insurance
One provision of the work comp ‘Reform’ Bill enacted by the 
2011 Kansas Legislature is that certain contractors and sub-
contractors can ‘waiver out’ of the workers’ compensation 
system by completing an Affidavit of Waiver. 

This process also allows cities to choose to NOT COVER small 
contractors for work comp. Cities would not have to provide 
proof of insurance or payroll information (to the KMIT payroll 
auditor) for the smaller contractors who do contract work for 
cities, and who, by law, are not required to purchase workers 
compensation insurance; i.e., self-employed contractors 
and those whose total payrolls do not exceed $20,000, 
if/when the contractor produces the now-required and 
correct document.

The official approved affidavit is REQUIRED BY LAW in order to 
waive coverage.  This affidavit is NOT required to be submitted 
to the state, but will be used by the KMIT payroll auditor 
(Carma Neth, of Legacy Partners, Inc.), at audit time, to verify 
proper waiving of work comp coverage by a contractor; so, it 
needs to be kept in a file in your city office.

Please bear in mind that there are now three required 
possibilities for ALL contractors: 

1. Contractors who are required by law to have work comp 
coverage must provide a proper ‘certificate of coverage’ 
issued by its own work comp carrier.

2. Contractors who are NOT required by law to have work 
comp may submit (to the city) an official (state) ‘Waiver of 
Coverage Affidavit’;

3. Those contractors who are NOT required by law to have 
comp who chose not to submit a waiver and who do not 
provide proof of insurance will be required by KMIT to be 
listed on the city’s payroll (meaning that KMIT will collect 
a premium at audit).

REMEMBER that the overwhelming majority of contractors 
remain covered by the Kansas work comp law, and must 
continue to provide the city with a ‘certificate of (work comp) 
insurance’.

The official waiver form can be found online at:
www.kmit.net/DocumentCenter/View/550

Newton... POET
(Cont’d from Page 1)

The City of Newton decided to take this entire process one step further. We decided to use the same shell of the POET program for 
all of our fit-for-duty employees. Individuals returning to work from FMLA, non-FMLA and/or other reasons deemed necessary for 
a return to work evaluation complete the same functional capacity testing as our newbies do in order to return to work. Of course, 
the City pays the entire portion of these (non-work-comp-related) costs, but we are obtaining additional baseline assessments of 
our employees, as well as ensuring they are ready and able to return to work. 

The POET process has been a total win/win for both the City of Newton and KMIT. With our City’s somewhat complex make-up, we 
have helped KMIT iron out details within the set-up process, and they (KMIT) have helped us implement a set of programs that have 
beefed up our functional capacity screening processes. Today, if you asked our HR team to describe our pre-employment screening 
process in three words, we would respond with: job specific, valuable, and defendable. If you have any questions or would like to 
learn more about what the City of Newton has done with the process or the POET process its self, please feel free to contact us. We’d 
be more than happy to chat with you. dperbeck@newtonkansas.com or aspradling@newtonkansas.com

* Deb Perbeck is the Director of Human Resources for the City of Newton; Aly Spradling is the Assistant DHR for the City of Newton



Plan Now!  
2016 KMIT Supervisor Seminar Schedule
Garden City.  Thursday, August 25, 1-3 PM.
Goodland.  Thursday, September 15, 1-3 PM.
Hoisington. Wednesday, September 21, 1-3 PM.
Wellington. Thursday, September 22, 9 AM-Noon.

These trainings, which are designed specifically to help city supervisors 
at all levels of the organization to know what they need to know 
about how work comp works, and to learn how to have a successful 
work comp program in each city, are unique to KMIT – you will not find 
this type of down-to-earth, practical training on work comp anywhere 
else. 

There is NO CHARGE for these seminars.

To sign up now, or get any questions answered, contact Deanna Furman, 
at deanna.furman@corisksol.com or 785-272-2608.

4     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

KMIT Annual Meeting: October 9, 2016

Safety Training Tips: 
How A Piece of Paper Can Keep Safety Top-of-Mind

Please make plans now to attend the KMIT Annual Meeting, which is held each year during the LKM Annual Conference in October. 
This year the conference will take place in the Overland Park Convention Center. The 2016 KMIT Annual Meeting will be on Sunday, 
October 9th.

All city officials (and guests) are invited to the annual meeting…in fact the more the merrier! As always, the KMIT Annual Meeting 
will feature food and drink and prize giveaways, and we will have fun. And, as always, recognition will be given to cities performing 
well in KMIT Risk Control program, and to those cities who have achieved membership longevity milestones. 

KMIT President Tim Hardy will talk about what has happened in KMIT since last October, and about some of the accomplishments 
and challenges of the pool during that time. We look forward to seeing you and your guests there!

If you really want your workers to think safety and keep working toward that goal, 
the best thing you can do is have them put pen to paper. 

According to psychologists, you’re three times more likely to follow through on 
a goal if you put it in writing. So ask workers to think of their top safety goals 
and have them put them down on a sheet of paper. 

Then have them keep that paper somewhere by their work station so they 
can see it while they’re working. By putting the goals in writing, and keeping 
them front of mind at all times, they’ll be less likely to get lost in the shuffle 
of day-to-day tasks.

Plus, workers will be able to see what their co-workers think of safety – which 
strengthens the message. 

[Reprinted with permission from Supervisors Safety Bulletin – Malvern, PA 19355; 
800.220.5000]



Best Practice: City of Paola
City of Paola staff came to the conclusion that “no one 
read it, and no one was following...” the city’s Blood Borne 
Pathogens [BBP] Exposure Procedure, contained within 
its safety manual.

The procedure was old enough to be somewhat stale, and 
was NINETEEN pages long.

So, a city working group came up with a MUCH shorter 
version. They reduced the original policy to a 2-page 
“Procedure” ‘to get down to the basics’, and added a 
1-page “Operations Guide”, which is specific to the risks 
to which the Fire Department personnel are exposed, 
and came up with a folded “Quick Reference” wallet card 
[shown below] for everyone. In the words of City Clerk 
Dan Droste, “We think that simple is best.”

According to Droste, “The city’s Safety Committee likes the 
outcome with this one policy so well that we are going to 
look at all of the chapters in our Safety Manual and work 
to ‘simplify’ them all in this same manner.” 

The revised Paola “BBP” Policy can be obtained by 
contacting Dan Droste, at ddroste@cityofpaola.com or 
913-259-3600.

Summer 2016  Provided by: Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

City of Paola, Kansas

Blood Borne Pathogen Exposure Procedures

1. Report it! 
Notify the supervisor at the 
scene.

2. Clean it! 
Immediately wash exposed 
area.

3. Get treated now! 
Go to the Walk in Clinic/ER to 
determine risk.

4. Coordinate with HR! 
File a Work Comp/Exposure 
Report with HR.

5. Follow up! 
Get follow up treatment as 
recommended.

An ounce of prevention...
• Always, always, always protect 

yourself!

• Use personal protective 
equipment that is appropriate 
for the situation: gloves, 
safety glasses, face shield, etc.

• If an exposure occurs, report 
it immediately.

Questions? Call Human Resources 
at 259-3600 or ask your 
supervisor.



Safety Question From a KMIT City:

Q:   Our city has met with IMA Risk Control on 
the Safety Certification Program and received 
an initial rating.    What is the process if we 
want to increase our score to receive a higher 
discount on our work comp premiums?

A:  The copy of the questionnaire 
you received at the time of the visit shows the activities you received credit for towards the 
overall score.  Review that questionnaire and look for items that you did not receive a score 
of 1 or 2.  Those would be activities that could be implemented or developed to add to your 
score.  Cities have until August 1st to submit documentation that will increase your overall 
score.  Documentation can be emailed, mailed or faxed to: 
Renee Rhodes  | renee.rhodes@imacorp.com
Fax: (316)266-6254 
Mail:  PO Box 2992,  Wichita, KS  67201-2992

For more information on the KMIT 
Safety Program, contact:

Renee Rhodes
renee.rhodes@imacorp.com 
316.250.2121

Protect Your Employees From Heat Stress
With warmer weather approaching, this is always an appropriate time to remind everyone about the 
importance of avoiding heat stress. OSHA has offered an incredible amount of information and training 
resources for you on Preventing Heat Illness in Outdoor Workers such as training guides, posters and 
Smartphone apps. Visit http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/heatillness/ for more information. 

IMA has provided a SAFETY 
MATTERS training tool on 
Avoiding Heat Stress. Access 
by visiting http://kmit.net/
DocumentCenter/View/439.

Click on the QuickCard graphic 
on the right or visit https://www. 
osha.gov/Publications/osha3154. 
pdf for a printable version that can 
be photocopied and distributed 
to your city’s various departments. 
These tips are applicable to all of 
us, whether at or away from work. 

[This article first appeared in the 
Summer 2013 edition of CitySafe]

https://www.osha.gov/Publications/osha3154.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/Publications/osha3154.pdf
http://kmit.net/DocumentCenter/View/439


5     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

Admire
Allen
Altamont
Andale
Andover
Arkansas City
Atlanta
Augusta
Baldwin City
Basehor
Bel Aire
Belle Plaine
Belleville
Bennington
Benton
Beverly
Bird City 
Blue Mound
Blue Rapids
Bonner Springs
Brewster
Centralia
Chapman
Chautauqua
Cherryvale
Clay Center
Clearwater
Columbus
Concordia
Conway Springs
Council Grove
Cullison
Damar
De Soto

Eastborough
Edgerton
Edwardsville
El Dorado
Elkhart
Ellsworth
Esbon
Eudora
Florence
Ford
Fort Scott
Fowler
Frankfort
Fredonia
Galena
Glasco
Glen Elder
Goodland
Goessel
Grainfield
Grandview Plaza
Great Bend
Greeley
Grenola
Grinnell
Halstead
Hamilton
Hartford
Haysville
Herington
Hiawatha
Horton
Independence
Jetmore

Kingman
Kinsley
Lake Quivira
Larned
LKM
Lecompton
Lenora
Leoti
Lincoln Center
Logan
Lucas
Maize
Marion
Marysville
McFarland
Medicine Lodge
Melvern
Minneapolis
Moline
Montezuma
Mound City
Moundridge
Neodesha
Neosho Rapids
North Newton
Oakley
Oberlin
Ogden
Olpe
Osawatomie
Oskaloosa
Oswego
Palco
Paola

Parsons
Princeton
Ramona
Ransom
Reading
Roeland Park
Rose Hill
Satanta
Scranton
Sedan
Sedgwick
Sharon Springs
Smith Center
Spearville
Spring Hill
St. Francis
St. John
Sterling
Stockton
Sylvan Grove
Tampa
Tescott
Tipton
Tonganoxie
Turon
Ulysses
Valley Center
WaKeeney
Wakefield
Walton
Wamego
Wellington
Wellsville
Westwood

Safe Cities are as of 6-1-16.  If you would like assistance returning an injured employee to work, or need ideas for modified duty, please contact 
Gene at 1.800.288.6732 or kmitclaims@imacorp.com.  KMIT cities are considered Safe Cities if no lost time claims have been reported during 
the calendar year, beginning  1-1-16.



By the Numbers

6     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

KMIT Injury Stats
(As of June 1, 2016)

Nature of Injury Total Incurred

Abrasion 15 $ 7,320.00

All Other Cumulative Injuries 11 $ 3,498.00

All Other Occupational Disease 3 $ 1,770.00

Burn – Chemical 3 $ 2,601.50

Burn – Flash 1 $ 1,300.00

Burn – Temperature Extremes 2 $ 2,600.00

Contagious Disease 18 $ 16,405.00

Contusion 36 $ 163,444.00

Crushing 5 $ 49,102.00

Dermatitis 11 $ 7,145.00

Foreign Body 5 $ 5,235.00

Fracture 6 $ 97,350.00

Hernia 1 $ 12,160.00

Inflammation 4 $ 2,680.00

Laceration 38 $ 37,180.00

Puncture 13 $ 10,634.00

Fumes 2 $ 3,774.00

Severance 1 $ 237.00

Sprain 11 $ 36,258.00

Strain 67 $ 284,470.00

253 $ 745,165.00
    

Department Count Total Incurred

Administration 11 $ 120,010.00

Airport 1 $ 1.50

Animal Control/Shelter 1 $ 1.50

Cemetery 9 $ 8,091.00

Electric 10 $ 7,149.00

Emergency 5 $ 84,497.00

Fire 23 $ 43,408.00

Fire Department 1 $ 1,300.00

Landfill 1 $ 1.50

Library 1 $ 1.50

Maintenance 11 $ 35,933.00

Miscellaneous 3 $ 3,900.00

Municipality 2 $ 3.00

Park 19 $ 10,312.00

Plant 1 $ 2,600.00

Police 75 $ 106,521.00

Public Works 24 $ 94,929.00

Recycling 3 $ 1,305.00

Road and Bridge 1 $ 1,300.00

Sanitation 6 $ 2,606.00

Nursing Home 1 $ 1,300.00

Street 26 $ 198,376.00

Water 16 $ 20,567.00

Zoo 2 $ 1,052.00

253 $ 745,165.00

KMIT Nature of Injury Totals
(As of June 1, 2016)

Assets

Checking Accounts $ 1,640,105

Investments $ 13,684,000

Accrued Interest $ 168,466

Accounts Receivable $ 25,865

Excess Premium Receivable $ 22,030

Specific Recoverable $ 533,005

Aggregate Recoverable $ 8,559

Prepaid Expenses $ 352,371

Total Assets $ 16,434,401

Liabilities & Equity

Accounts Payable $ 13,575

Excess Premium Payable $ –

Reserve for Losses $ 2,968,632

IBNR Reserve $ 4,444,858

Deposits on Premium $ 3,011,510

Accrued Taxes and Assessments $ 341,739

Total Liabilities $ 10,780,315

Total Equity (NET WORTH) $ 16,434,401

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 5,654,087

KMIT Balance Sheet (As of May 31, 2016)



7     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

Real Problems, Real Solutions

Safety Training Tips: 
Use of Shaving Cream to Demonstrate Hand PPE

Workers Had Final Say On Safer Tools

We were concerned about the quality of our workers’ tools and PPE. 
There are so many options out there, and it’s easy to make a decision 
based on the price tag alone. But we wanted to take a closer look to be 
sure the equipment our workers were using was as safe as it could be.

Getting Workers Involved

The first thing we did was talk with the workers. They’re the ones us-
ing this equipment on a daily basis, so they know better than anyone 
which products are good and which ones need replacing. Next, we 
did some research and found a few potential replacement products 
that looked like they’d be a good fit for what our workers needed. But 
we didn’t just order the products and tell our guys to get to work. 

We had them test and assess the new equipment first, and they told 
us if it was what they were looking for. Some of the equipment we 
went with was pricey up front, but it’s worth it because it’ll last longer 
than our old stuff, and it’s better equipped to handle the hazards our 
workers face.

Taking the time to listen to your workers’ opinions – especially when 
it comes to equipment – is a big deal. Sure, it allows you to find safer 
products, but it also increases buy-in among workers. If they’re in-
volved in the process from start to finish, they’ll be more enthusiastic 
about safety.

By Brian Walden, COO, SLP Alaska, Kenai, AK

[Reprinted with permission from SafetyComplianceAlert.com
 – Malvern, PA 19355; 800-220-5000]

Protective gloves are essential for keeping workers’ hands safe in a variety 
of jobs. But it can be hard to handle contaminants or chemicals safely, even 
wearing gloves. 

Here’s an idea by safety expert Linda Tapp to show donning and doffing PPE 
safely is just as important as using it  correctly during work. 

Cover workers’ gloves with shaving cream, then ask them to remove the 
gloves without getting any on their skin. If they can do it without getting 
shaving cream on their skin or hands, they’ve removed them correctly. If not, 
remind them next time it could be a harmful chemical that they’re exposed 
to – or exposing their families when they get home. 

And when it’s all done, be sure to emphasize the importance of hand wash-
ing and other de-contamination steps, just in case they’re needed.

[Reprinted with permission from Supervisors Safety Bulletin – Malvern, PA 
19355; 800.220.5000]



Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust
6021 SW 29th St. PMB355
Topeka, KS 66614

8     A publication of the Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust

Video: ‘Safety Awareness For Seasonal Employees’
1. One of the many excellent videos in the KMIT (IMA) library is ‘Safety Awareness For Seasonal 

Employees’.  This video was produced for and by municipalities by CIRSA, so it is very city-
specific.

2. The emphasis of this seasonally-timely video is on The Three Steps of Safety Awareness: 
hazard recognition, accident prevention and hazard control.  Some of the specific topics 
covered include: proper clothing for the job; personal protective equipment; alcohol 
and drug use; attitude and conduct; lifting techniques; slip, trips and falls; common 
hazards associated with equipment and machinery; emergency situation recognition and 
preparation; and, what to do about injuries on the job. 

3. In other words, this video presents what is needed for a BASIC UNDERSTANDING OF SAFETY 
AWARENESS.  Seasonal workers do not typically come to work at the city with an adequate 
understanding of the concepts in this video.  This short video would be ideally shown to all 
seasonal personnel, and would be great training for supervisors who hire seasonal workers.

4. This specific video can be borrowed free of charge by contacting Renee Rhodes, KMIT Risk 
Control Manager (renee.rhodes@imacorp.com or 316-250-2121).



KMIT Claim Analysis

Department: All Departments , Claim Values: $0 - $100,000,000

CITY OF WELLINGTON

Accident Type Severity Freq Average

1/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

By Accident Type

Occupational Hazards: Rep. Mo $21,000 1 $21,000

Strain or Injury By $2,660 3 $887

Cut/Puncture/Scrape By $1,302 2 $651

Struck or Injured By $1,300 2 $650

Heat/Cold/Burn/Scald $1,300 1 $1,300

Fall or Slip Injury $1,300 1 $1,300

Occupational Hazards $69 1 $69

Accident Type Severity Freq Average

1/1/2015 Through 12/31/2015

By Accident Type

Strain or Injury By $6,303 4 $1,576

Struck or Injured By $1,264 3 $421

Animal/Insect $1,066 3 $355

Step/Strike Against $485 1 $485

Occupational Hazards $2 1 $2

Department Severity Freq Average

1/1/2016 Through 12/31/2016

By Department

Fire $21,000 1 $21,000

Police $2,671 5 $534

Sanitation $2,600 2 $1,300

Cemetery $1,360 2 $680

Miscellaneous $1,300 1 $1,300

Department Severity Freq Average

1/1/2015 Through 12/31/2015

By Department

Police $7,118 5 $1,424

Sanitation $645 3 $215

Park $599 1 $599

Emergency $485 1 $485

Electric $195 1 $195

Cemetery $78 1 $78

Printed: 07/01/2016



Division of Environment 
Bureau of Water 
Public Water Supply Section 
Curtis State Office Building 
1000 SW Jackson - Suite 420 
Topeka, KS 666 12 

Susan Mosier, MD, Secretary 

Mr. Jason Newberry 
City of Wellington 
317 South Washington 
Wellington, Kansas 67152 

Re: Consent Order Negotiation 

Dear Mr. Newberry: 

Department of Health & Environment 

July 8, 2016 

Phone: 785-296-5514 
Fax: 785-296-5509 

l;VININ.kdheks.gov 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

I am writing in response to your request to extend the timeline to negotiate the consent order requiring 
disconnection of the raw waterline that serves rural customers and a permanent disconnection of the cross 
connection at the water treatment plant. The Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) agrees to 
an extension with the following conditions: 

1. No later than August 31 , 2016, the City of Wellington shall provide notice to KDHE regarding 
agreement with, or requested changes to, the draft consent order provided to the City on May 31, 2016, 

2. No later than September 30, 2016, the City of Wellington will sign the negotiated consent order. 
3. The City of Wellington shall continue to provide bottled water to all customers connected to the raw 

water line as a temporary measure to protect public health (under 40 C,P,R, Part 141.101 public water 
supply systems are prohibited from using bottled water as a permanent solution to achieve compliance). 

If the City fails to comply with the conditions listed above, KDHE will issue a unilateral administrative 
order with a civil penalty, Please note that K,S,A. 65-171 s states in part: 

"(a) Any person who violates any provision ofK.S.A. 65-171r ... shall incur, in addition to any other 
penalty provided by law, a civil penalty in an amount not more than $5,000 per day for each day in which such 
violation occurs or failure to comply continues. " 

Please contact me at (785) 368-7130 or ctuckerv@kdheks,gov if you have any questions or need 
additional information. 

pc: South Central District 

Sincerely, 

C1,~~~~f 
Public Water Supply Section 
Bureau of Water 



1 
 

LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES 
CONTRACT FOR LEAGUE EXECUTIVE/ 
ADMINISTRATIVE POSITION SEARCH 

City of Wellington 
 

This Service Agreement is made and entered into between the City of Wellington, 
hereinafter referred to as the “City,” and the League of Kansas Municipalities, hereinafter 
referred to as the “League.” 

 
Accordingly, the parties agree as follows: 

 

Section I:  Obligations of the League 
 
 The League shall assist the City in filling their position of City Manager. In assisting 
with this process, the League shall provide the services described below: 
 

(a) The League shall designate a Member Services Manager to work with the Mayor and 
City Council to develop a candidate recruitment profile.  

 
(b) The League shall use the candidate recruitment profile, any applicable ordinances, 

and the City’s current job description for the position to make recommendations for 
possible changes in the job description if needed. 

 
(c) Based on the job description and the data obtained in the surveys, the League shall 

assist the City in creating an advertisement for the position. The League shall place 
advertisements in the locations selected by the City. 

 
(d) The League shall receive and review all resumes for compliance with the selected 

characteristics, criteria and job description requirements. The League shall provide 
the City with the complete pool of candidates prior to the applicant-review meeting 
between the League and City.  

 
(e) Based on the job description and the data obtained from the City, the League shall 

review the candidates for the position and recommend candidates for interviews.  
 

(f) The League shall schedule all selected candidates for interviews on a date mutually 
agreeable to the candidate and the City. 
 

 
(g) The League shall assist the City in the interview process by providing resources and 

guidance on conducting an effective interview.  
 



2 
 

(h) Upon request from the City, the League shall arrange appropriate background-
checks on selected candidate(s). Background-checks will be provided by a third 
party and are performed under the applicable provisions of the Fair Credit 
Reporting Act (FCRA), to include verification of education credentials through the 
National Student Clearinghouse. The cost of background-checks for up to two 
candidates is included in the negotiated Fee.  

 
(i) Once a formal offer of employment has been extended and accepted, the League 

shall notify all candidates that the position has been filled. 
 

Section II:  Obligations of the City 
 
 The City shall cooperate in the executive search process as follows: 
 

(a) The City Council shall take formal action in an open public meeting authorizing the 
proper execution of this Agreement. 

 
(b) The City shall coordinate the timely completion of the Distribution-of-Responsibility 

Surveys and the Ideal Candidate Profile. 
 

(c) The City shall provide the League with a current job description and any applicable 
ordinances concerning the duties of the position to be filled.  

 
(d) The City shall designate a single point of contact (POC) who will be responsible for 

the coordination with the League on all City LEAPS communication, activities and 
programs. The City shall provide the League with appropriate POC contact 
information. 
 

(e) The City shall not directly contact the candidates except as otherwise provided in 
this Agreement. 

 
(f) Upon being provided the complete pool of applicants by the League, the City shall 

determine the number of candidates to interview and which candidates to 
interview. 
 

(g) Following interviews, the City shall make any formal offer of employment directly to 
the candidate.  
 

(h) The City shall promptly notify the League when the City has filled the position or if 
the City has declined to select any of the candidates presented. 
 

(i) The City shall not reproduce any documents provided by the League without the 
express written consent of the League except as specifically authorized in this 
Agreement. 
 



3 
 

 

Section III:  Compensation 
 

(a) Fee:  The City shall pay the League a Fee of $5,284.87 for the services provided 
under this agreement. The Fee includes: (i) the cost of background-checks for up to 
two candidates; and (ii) League staff time and expenses for up to two trips to the 
City.  
 

(b) Additional Costs:  In addition to the Fee, the City shall pay for:  (i) Any additional 
trips to the City by League staff at the rate of $150.00 per trip plus mileage at the 
current federal mileage rate per mile from the League’s office; (ii) All advertising 
expenses at actual cost; and (iii) all additional background checks not included in 
the Fee at actual cost. 

 
(c) Payment Due:  

(i) Initial Payment:  The City shall pay half of the Fee upon accepting the 
League’s offer to provide the City with an executive search program.  

(ii) Final Payment:  The City shall pay the balance of the Fee and all 
additional expenses upon a trigger of termination as specified in 
Section IV. 

(iii) Exception:  If the executive search is not completed before December 
30, for accounting purposes, the League may invoice for all 
outstanding expenses. 
 

Section IV:  Termination 
 

(a) Term: The executive search program will commence on the date that the League’s 
Executive Director executes and delivers this agreement and ends when (i) the City 
has filled the position, (ii) the City has declined to select any of the candidates 
presented, or (iii) 12 months from the date of the League’s Executive Director’s 
signature on the contract, whichever occurs first. The executive search program will 
be conducted on a schedule mutually agreed to by the parties. Both parties agree 
that they will not unreasonably withhold agreement to such schedule.   

 
(b) City’s Obligations upon Termination:  Upon termination, the City shall pay the 

balance of the Fee and all unpaid expenses within 90 days.  
 

(c) League’s Obligations upon Termination:  Upon termination, the League's obligations 
are complete.  
 

(d) Early Termination by the City:  If the City chooses to early terminate the contract, all 
outstanding expenses will immediately become due. All payments already made are 
nonrefundable. If the City chooses to terminate the contract after the League has 
provided the Candidate Profile book, the contract will be deemed substantially 
complied with and the City shall pay the balance of the Fee and all unpaid expenses 



4 
 

within 90 days from the notice of termination. Upon early termination by the City, 
the League shall immediately notify all candidates that the League is no longer 
involved in the City’s hiring process. 

 
(e) Early Termination by the League:  The League reserves the right to terminate this 

contract at any time. Upon termination, the City shall be responsible for all costs 
incurred as of the date of termination. If the League chooses to exercise its right to 
terminate the contract, no information gathered about potential candidates will be 
shared with the City. 

 
 

Section V:  General Provisions 
 

(a) This constitutes the whole agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
negotiations and agreements. The League’s responsibility under this professional 
service agreement shall be to assist the City in its search for a new City [Position] as 
described in this contract. This Agreement binds and benefits the parties and their 
respective successors and assigns.  
 

(b) This Agreement is to be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
Kansas, without regard to its conflict of law principles. The City shall hold the 
League harmless from any liability and shall indemnify the League for any expenses, 
costs, or damages in connection with any complaint or proceeding in regard to 
filling the position of City [Position]. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction 
finds the League liable for negligence in the performance of its duties under this 
contract, the League shall hold harmless and indemnify the City to the extent of the 
League’s liability. The League shall not be liable for any hiring decision made by the 
City. 
 

(c) This Agreement may be amended only by an agreement approved and signed by 
both parties. 

 
 

To evidence the parties’ agreement to this Service Agreement, they have executed and 
delivered it on the date set forth in the preamble. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES     CITY OF WELLINGTON 

 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________  _________________________________________________________ 

Erik Sartorius        Shelley Hansel  
Executive Director       Mayor    
 
Date: _______________________      Date: _________________________ 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 

_________________________________  

Carol S. Mericle 

City Clerk 

 



 

Published in the Wellington Daily News on July 27, 2016 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING PAYMENT OF INSURANCE PROCEEDS AND 

REPEALING CHAPTER 20, ARTICLE VI, SECTION 20-132 THROUGH SECTION 20-138 

OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON KANSAS 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS: 

 

Section 1.  SCOPE AND APPLICATION.  The city is hereby authorized to utilize the procedures established by 

K.S.A. 40-3901 et seq., whereby no insurance company shall pay a claim of a named insured for loss or damage to 

any building or other structure located within the city, where the amount recoverable for the loss or damage to the 

building or other structure under all policies is in excess of 75 percent of the face value of the policy covering such 

building or other insured structure, unless there is compliance with the procedures set out in this ordinance. 

 

Section 2.  LIEN CREATED.  The governing body of the city hereby creates a lien in favor of the city on the 

proceeds of any insurance policy based upon a covered claim payment made for damage or loss to a building or 

other structure located within the city, where the amount recoverable for all the loss or damage to the building or 

other structure under all policies is in excess of 75 percent of the face value of the policy(s) covering such building 

or other insured structure. The lien arises upon any unpaid tax, special ad valorem levy, or any other charge 

imposed upon real property by or on behalf of the city which is an encumbrance on real property, whether or not 

evidenced by written instrument, or such tax, levy, assessment, expense or other charge that has remained 

undischarged for at least one year prior to the filing of a proof of loss. 

 

Section 3.  SAME; ENCUMBRANCES.  Prior to final settlement on any claim covered by Section 2, the insurer or 

insurers shall contact the county treasurer, Sumner County, Kansas, to determine whether any such encumbrances 

are presently in existence.  If the same are found to exist, the insurer or insurers shall execute and transmit in an 

amount equal to that owing under the encumbrances a draft payable to the county treasurer, Sumner County, 

Kansas. 

 

Section 4.  SAME; PRO RATA BASIS.  Such transfer of proceeds shall be on a pro rata basis by all insurance 

companies insuring the building or other structure. 

 

Section 5.  PROCEDURE. 

(a)  When final settlement on a covered claim has been agreed to or arrived at between the named insured or 

insureds and the company or companies, and the final settlement exceeds 75 percent of the face value of the policy 

covering any building or other insured structure, and when all amounts due the holder of a first real estate mortgage 

against the building or other structure, pursuant to the terms of the policy and endorsements thereto, shall have been 

paid, the insurance company or companies shall execute a draft payable to the city treasurer in an amount equal to 

the sum of 15 percent of the covered claim payment, unless the chief building inspector of the city has issued a 

certificate to the insurance company or companies that the insured has removed the damaged building or other 

structure, as well as all associated debris, or repaired, rebuilt, or otherwise made the premises safe and secure. 

 

(b)  Such transfer of funds shall be on a pro rata basis by all companies insuring the building or other structure.  

Policy proceeds remaining after the transfer to the city shall be disbursed in accordance with the policy terms. 

 

  



 

(c)  Upon the transfer of the funds as required by subsection (a) of this ordinance, the insurance company shall 

provide the city with the name and address of the named insured or insureds, the total insurance coverage 

applicable to said building or other structure, and the amount of the final settlement agreed to or arrived at between 

the insurance company or companies and the insured or insureds, whereupon the chief building inspector shall 

contact the named insured or insureds by certified mail, return receipt requested, notifying them that said insurance 

proceeds have been received by the city and apprise them of the procedures to be followed under this ordinance. 

 

Section 6.  FUND CREATED; DEPOSIT OF MONEYS.  The city treasurer is hereby authorized and shall create a 

fund to be known as the "Insurance Proceeds Fund."  All moneys received by the city treasurer as provided for by 

this ordinance shall be placed in said fund and deposited in an interest-bearing account. 

 

Section 7.  BUILDING INSPECTOR; INVESTIGATION, REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE. 

(a)  Upon receipt of moneys as provided for by this ordinance, the city treasurer shall immediately notify the chief 

building inspector of said receipt, and transmit all documentation received from the insurance company or 

companies to the chief building inspector. 

(b)  Within 30 days of the receipt of said moneys, the chief building inspector shall determine, after prior 

investigation, whether the city shall instigate proceedings under the provisions of K.S.A. 12-1750 et seq., as 

amended. 

(c)  Prior to the expiration of the 30 days established by subsection (b) of this ordinance, the chief building 

inspector shall notify the city treasurer whether he or she intends to initiate proceedings under K.S.A. 12-1750 et 

seq., as amended. 

(d)  If the chief building inspector has determined that proceedings under K.S.A. 12-1750 et seq., as amended shall 

be initiated, he or she will do so immediately but no later than 45 days after receipt of the moneys by the city 

treasurer. 

(e)  Upon notification to the city treasurer by the chief building inspector that no proceedings shall be initiated 

under K.S.A. 12-1750 et seq., as amended, the city treasurer shall return all such moneys received, plus accrued 

interest, to the insured or insureds as identified in the communication from the insurance company or companies.  

Such return shall be accomplished within 45 days of the receipt of the moneys from the insurance company or 

companies. 

 

Section 8.  REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE; EXCESS MONEYS.  If the chief building inspector has proceeded 

under the provisions of K.S.A. 12-1750 et seq., as amended, all moneys in excess of that which is ultimately 

necessary to comply with the provisions for the removal of the building or structure, less salvage value, if any, shall 

be paid to the insured. 

 

Section 9.  SAME; DISPOSITION OF FUNDS.  If the chief building inspector, with regard to a building or other 

structure damaged, determines that it is necessary to act under K.S.A. 12-1756, any proceeds received by the city 

treasurer under the authority of Section 5(a) relating to that building or other structure shall be used to reimburse 

the city for any expenses incurred by the city in proceeding under K.S.A. 12-1756.  Upon reimbursement from the 

insurance proceeds, the chief building inspector shall immediately effect the release of the lien resulting therefrom.  

Should the expenses incurred by the city exceed the insurance proceeds paid over to the city treasurer under Section 

5(a), the chief building inspector shall publish a new lien as authorized by K.S.A. 12-1756, in an amount equal to 

such excess expenses incurred. 

 

Section 10.  EFFECT UPON INSURANCE POLICIES.  This ordinance shall not make the city a party to any 

insurance contract, nor is the insurer liable to any party for any amount in excess of the proceeds otherwise payable 

under its insurance policy. 

 

  



 

Section 11.  INSURERS; LIABILITY.  Insurers complying with this ordinance or attempting in good faith to 

comply with this ordinance shall be immune from civil and criminal liability and such action shall not be deemed in 

violation of K.S.A. 40-2404 and any amendments thereto, including withholding payment of any insurance 

proceeds pursuant to this ordinance, or releasing or disclosing any information pursuant to this ordinance. 

 

Section 12. REPEAL. Chapter 20, Article VI, Section 20-132 through Section 20-138 of the Code of the City of 

Wellington, Kansas is hereby repealed.  

 

Section 13. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and 

publication in the official city newspaper. 

 

PASSED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, THIS 19th DAY OF 

JULY 2016. 

 

 

          ___________________________ 

(SEAL)          Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

Carol S. Mericle, City Clerk 

 

 

FORM APPROVED: 

 

___________________________ 

Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 



www.cityofwellington.net 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Council Members  
 
From:  Shane J. Shields, Finance Director/Interim City Manager 
 
Date:  July 13, 2016 
 
Re:  Payment of Insurance Proceeds 
                                                                                                                                      
 

On July 1, 2016, we received notice from the League of Kansas Municipalities that HB2446 

amends K.S.A. 40-3091, et seq., expanding the ability of municipalities to place a lien on the 

proceeds of any covered claims for damage to a structure in excess of 75% of the face value of 

the insurance policy.  Prior law was limited to claims for wind, fire and explosion damage.  The 

changes went into effect July 1, 2016 

 

The League prepared a new sample ordinance which we have customized to repeal the existing 

section of the City Code, adopted in 1997.  Once the new ordinance is passed by the governing 

body, a copy will be sent to the Kansas Insurance Department. 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS AND 

CALDWELL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR “MUTUAL AID” 
 
 
WHEREAS, Caldwell Emergency Medical Service desires to receive from the City of 
Wellington, Kansas, certain emergency medical services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the terms and conditions for the provision of said emergency medical services, as 
specified in the attached agreement are in accordance with the mutual understanding of both 
parties. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WELLINGTON, KANSAS, that the Mayor of the City of Wellington, Kansas, is hereby 
authorized to execute this agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the City of Wellington, Kansas, this 19th day of July, 
2016. 
 
APPROVED By the Mayor. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Mayor 
(SEAL) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
_______________________ 
City Attorney 



=-=-=unty 
AL 

601 S. OSAGE, CALDWELL, KS 67022 620-845-6492 

This agreement entered into this 22nd day of June, 2016, between Caldwell EMS a 
licensed Emergency Medical Service in the County of Sumner, State of Kansas, and 
Wellington Fire and EMS in the County of Sumner, state of Kansas, is for the purpose of 
securing to each the benefits of mutual aid for Emergency Medical Assistance. 

It is agreed that: 

I . On request to a representative of either service by a representative of either 
service, emergency medical equipment, and personnel of either service will be 
dispatched to a point within the EMS jurisdiction of either service as 
designated by the requesting service. 

2. Any dispatch of equipment and personnel pursuant to this agreement is 
subject to the following conditions: 

a. Any request for aid hereunder shall include a statement of amount and 
type of equipment and personnel requested, and shall specify the 
location to which the equipment and personnel are to be dispatched, 
but the amount and type of equipment and number of personnel to be 
furnished shall be determined by a representative of the responding 
organization. 

b. The responding organization shall report to the officer in charge of the 
requesting organization at the location to which the equipment is 
dispatched and shall be subject to the orders of that official. 

c. The responding organization shall be released by the requesting 
organization when the services of the responding organization are no 
longer required or when the responding organization is needed within 
the area for which it normally provides protection. 

3. Each party waives all claims against every other party for compensation for 
any loss, personal irljury, or death occurring as a consequence of performance 
of this agreement. 

4. Each party reserves the right to charge their normal and customary fee when 
rendering this assistance. 



5. Each party reserves the right to refuse service, if rendering such service would 
leave their primary coverage area without adequate resources, be they 
equipment or personnel. 

For Caldwell EMS ~~~~~~_ 6-7-i'lta 
Date 

~=,J,~iTYYI~----'¥~. '='~~=-=-. _-4t;-,byfj,: 
Tom Henton SCHDI CEO Date 

For Wellington Fire/EMS Tim Hay Fire Chief/EMS Director Date 

Shelly Hansel Mayor Date 



www.cityofwellington.net 

 

 
 

 

Memorandum 

 

To: Shane Shields, City Manager 

 

From:  Tim Hay, Fire Chief 
 

Date:  July 19, 2016 
 
Re:  Mutual Aid Contract with Caldwell EMS 
                                                                                                                                      

 
 

Sumner County Hospital/Caldwell EMS is proposing a mutual aid agreement with the 

City of Wellington.  This agreement is much like other mutual aid agreements that the 

City of Wellington has agreed to in the past particularly related to fire operations. There 

are provisions within the agreement that protect the City of Wellington.   

 

I recommend approving this agreement as it will strengthen the relationship, between 

each organization and provide a method for securing additional ambulances if needed. 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXTEND AN AGREEMENT, 
AS APPROVED BY RESOLUTION NO. 5601, BETWEEN THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS 

AND FIRE DISTRICT NO. 6 FOR RURAL FIRE PROTECTION 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this 1st day of January 2017 between the City of Wellington, 
Kansas a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and Fire District No. 6, Sumner 
County, Kansas, a fire district established and organized pursuant to K.S.A. 19-3606m hereinafter referred 
to as the “District”. 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the agreement from January 1st, 2017 to January 1st, 2020. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City continues to provide rural fire protection under the same terms and 
conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and agreements of the 
parties hereto as hereinafter set forth, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. That parties agree to extend the term of the agreement from January 1, 2017 to January 1, 
2020, subject to the same terms and conditions with fees as provided in the attached contract. 

 
 
___________________________  (SEAL)  ______________________________ 
City Clerk        Mayor 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
___________________________ 
City Attorney 
 
ATTEST: 
 
FIRE DISTRICT NO. 6 
SUMNER COUNTY. KS 
 
___________________________     ______________________________ 
Treasurer        Chairperson of Board of Trustees 
 



CONTRACT FOR RURAL FIRE PROTECTION 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1st day of January, 2017; by and between the 
CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, a municipal corporation, organized and operating under and by 
virtue of the laws of the State of Kansas, hereinafter sometimes called the “CITY, and Fire District No. 6, 
Sumner County, Kansas, a fire district established and organized under the provisions of K.S.A. 19-3606, 
inclusive, which district is supervised by a Fire District Board of Trustees appointed pursuant to K.S.A. 
1970 Supp. 19-3612a, hereinafter sometimes called the, “DISTRICT”. 
 
      WHEREAS, the District desires to receive from City certain fire protection as hereinafter set forth 
and the CITY is willing and able to furnish such fire protection and both the DISTRICT and the CITY 
desire to contract with reference thereto: 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and agreements of the 
parties hereto as hereinafter set forth the DISTRICT and the CITY agree as follows: 
 

1. The CITY, during the term of this Agreement, will respond to all calls to fires occurring within 
the limits of Fire District No. 6, Sumner County, Kansas, and within five (5) road miles from 
the Wellington Fire Station by sending to said fire one (1) pumper truck together with a crew 
of not less than three (3) men.  PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the City shall not be obligated 
to respond to any fire calls with the equipment and personnel aforesaid if: 

 
a. Such equipment and personnel is engaged in a then-existing emergency, or, 
 
b. The Chief of the Wellington Fire Department, in his sole discretion, determines that the 

roads to be traversed by said fire equipment in reaching a fire are impossible or are 
hazardous to said equipment. 

 
2. For fire protection as herein above set forth in paragraph one (1), for the calendar year 2017 

the DISTRICT shall pay the City a base fee of $36,085, and for calendar year 2018 a base fee 
of $36,806, and for calendar year 2019 a base fee of $37,542 payable in the following manner, 
to-wit: 

 
$12,028 on or before April 15, 2017 
$12,028 on or before July 15, 2017 
$12,029 on or before November 15, 2017 
 
$12,268 on or before April 15, 2018 
$12,268 on or before July 15, 2018 
$12,270 on or before November 15, 2018 
 
$12,514 on or before April 15, 2019 
$12,514 on or before July 15, 2019 
$12,514 on or before November 15, 2019 
 



3. In addition to the base fee as herein set forth in paragraph two (2), the DISTRICT shall pay the 
CITY a supplemental fee of $200.00 for each response to an incident.  Said supplemental fee 
shall be considered due and payable within sixty (60) days of the incident. 

 
4. The CITY retains the right to cancel this contract in the event that the CITY, during the term 

of this contract, annexes any part of the DISTRICT. 
 

5. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date on which it is signed by both parties 
hereto and shall end on the 1st day of January, 2020, unless the CITY cancels this contract or 
unless the same shall be extended by the parties hereto upon such terms as may be agreeable to 
them. 

 
       IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed on 
their behalf respectively by the Mayor of the CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, and attested by the 
City Clerk of said CITY, and by the Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Fire District No. 6, Sumner 
County, Kansas, and attested by the Treasurer of said Board of the day and the year first above written. 

 
 

ATTEST:        CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS 
 
 

_________________________     _____________________________ 
City Clerk        Mayor 

 
 

FORM APPROVED:    
 
 

_________________________ 
City Attorney  
 
     
ATTEST:     

 
FIRE DISTRICT NO. 6 
SUMNER COUNTY, KANSAS 

 
       

__________________________     ______________________________ 
Treasurer        Chairman of Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE 

INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT WITH MIES 

CONSTRUCTION OF WICHITA, KANSAS FOR THE SANITARY SEWER 

REPLACEMENT BETWEEN LINCOLN AND 4
th

 STREET 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $143,857 

 

 

WHEREAS, bids were solicited from qualified contractors for the Sanitary Sewer 

Replacement Project, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Finance Director/Interim City Manager and Director of Utilities have 

ascertained that funds are available for this project, and; 

 

WHEREAS, bids were received, publicly opened, read aloud and tabulated by the 

Director of Utilities and Project Consultant (PEC) at 10:00 a.m. on July 14, 2016 for any and all 

persons concerned. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, that bids are accepted and approved and the Interim City 

Manager is hereby authorized to sign, on behalf of the City, an agreement with Mies 

Construction of Wichita, Kansas for the Sanitary Sewer Replacement between Lincoln & 4
th

 

Street, in the amount of the $143,857. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at Wellington, Kansas this 19th day of July 2016. 

   

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk 

  

  

FORM APPROVED: 

 

___________________________ 

City Attorney 

 

__________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 



UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST

1 8" Pipe 548 LF 45.00$                         24,660.00$                    105.00$                      57,540.00$                 167.00$                      91,516.00$                 

2 Standard Manhole 2 EACH 3,500.00$                    7,000.00$                      4,500.00$                   9,000.00$                   4,650.00$                   9,300.00$                   

3 Remove & Replace Standard Manhole 2 EACH 6,000.00$                    12,000.00$                    5,500.00$                   11,000.00$                 4,600.00$                   9,200.00$                   

4 Remove & Replace Outside Drop Manhole 1 EACH 6,500.00$                    6,500.00$                      7,500.00$                   7,500.00$                   6,250.00$                   6,250.00$                   

5 Sewer Service Reconnection 12 EACH 500.00$                       6,000.00$                      750.00$                      9,000.00$                   1,700.00$                   20,400.00$                 

6 Remove and Replace Concrete Pavement 32 LF 175.00$                       5,600.00$                      65.00$                        2,080.00$                   232.00$                      7,424.00$                   

7 Remove and Replace Asphalt Pavement 187 LF 125.00$                       23,375.00$                    55.00$                        10,285.00$                 189.00$                      35,343.00$                 

8 Remove and Replace Gravel Drive 151 LF 10.00$                         1,510.00$                      20.00$                        3,020.00$                   25.40$                        3,835.40$                   

9 Remove Concrete Pavement and Replace with Gravel 155 LF 20.00$                         3,100.00$                      25.00$                        3,875.00$                   53.50$                        8,292.50$                   

10 Remove & Replace Concrete Sidewalk, Ramp, & Curb 21 LF 225.00$                       4,725.00$                      391.00$                      8,211.00$                   312.00$                      6,552.00$                   

11 Pre-TV Inspection 548 LS 3.00$                           1,644.00$                      2.00$                          1,096.00$                   1.90$                          1,041.20$                   

12 Sanitary Sewer Abandonment 1 LF 10,000.00$                  10,000.00$                    2,500.00$                   2,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   

13 Erosion Control 1 LS 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$                      500.00$                      500.00$                      1,000.00$                   1,000.00$                   

14 Pavement Marking 1 LS 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$                      4,250.00$                   4,250.00$                   4,300.00$                   4,300.00$                   

15 Site Clearing & Restoration 1 LS 30,000.00$                  30,000.00$                    14,000.00$                 14,000.00$                 7,900.00$                   7,900.00$                   

146,114.00$                  143,857.00$               213,854.10$               

YES YESBID BOND N/A

ADDENDUM NO. 1 N/A YES YES

OWNER:  City of Wellington

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Replacement between Lincoln 

Avenue and 4th Street

PEC PROJECT NO:  35-160397-000-0135

Bid Date/Time: July 14, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.

BID TABULATION

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE MIES CONSTRUCTION
UNIT

NOWAK CONSTRUCTION

BASE BID TOTAL

ITEM

NO.
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

BASE BID



Sanitary Sewer Replacement Between Lincoln Avenue and 4th Street City of Wellington 
 

35-160397-000-0135 Notice of Award 
EJCDC® C-510 (2013 Edition) 00 51 00 - 1 

 

SECTION 00 51 00 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

Date of Issuance: 7/19/2016    
Owner:  City of Wellington  Owner's Contract No.:  
Engineer: Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A. 
Engineer's Project No.: 35-160397-000-0135  
Project: Sanitary Sewer Replacement Between Lincoln Avenue and 4th Street 
Contract Name:  
Bidder: Mies Construction, Inc. 
Bidder’s Address: 1919 SW Blvd.; Wichita, KS 67213 

TO BIDDER: 

You are notified that Owner has accepted your Bid dated for the above Contract, 
and that you are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for: 
Sanitary Sewer Replacement Between Lincoln Avenue and 4th Street – Base Bid 

The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is:  $ 143,857.00 

3 unexecuted counterparts of the Agreement accompany this Notice of Award, and one copy of the 
Contract Documents accompanies this Notice of Award, or has been transmitted or made available to 
Bidder electronically.  

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of receipt of this 
Notice of Award: 

1. Deliver to Engineer 3 counterparts of the Agreement, fully executed by Bidder. 
2. Deliver with the executed Agreement(s) the Contract security [e.g., performance and payment 

bonds] and insurance documentation as specified in the Instructions to Bidders and General 
Conditions, Articles 2 and 6. 

3. Other conditions precedent (if any):  

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in 
default, annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.   

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents as indicated 
in Paragraph 2.02 of the General Conditions. 

Owner:  
 Authorized Signature 
By:  
Title:  

Copy: Engineer 

END OF SECTION 

7/14/16 

robin
Typewritten Text
Shane J. Shields

robin
Typewritten Text
Finance Director/Interim City Manager

robin
Typewritten Text



 
 
 
 
 
Memorandum 
 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jason Newberry/Director of Utilities 

Date: July 16, 2016 

Re: Sanitary Sewer Replacement between Lincoln & 4th Street 

 
In 2008 videos of several of our sewer lines were taken. Many areas were found to be in dire need                                       
of lining or total replacement. These areas were put on a list starting from the ones that could                                   
collapse at any time to the ones that could hold until funds were available. Several sewer lines on                                   
the list have been replaced and or lined. 
 
The sewer line on Lincoln Avenue to C Street and in the alley behind from C Street to the manhole                                       
in 4th Street is the next project to come up on the list. This line could not be jetted because of                                         
obstructions in the line. Video of the line could not be done either. The sewer line from C Street                                     
behind Lincoln to 4th Street has several tiles missing and causes wastewater to leak out during                               
heavy rains and blockages. Both lines need to be replaced before they become a bigger problem. 
 

Base Bid  
Engineer’s Estimate $146,114.00

 
Duling Construction $ No Bid  
Mies Construction $ 143,857.00 
Nowack $ 213,854.10  

 
Staff recommends accepting the lowest and best bid, and entering into a contract with MIes                             
Construction for the amount of $143,857. The funds for this project are budgeted in the 2016 425                                 
CIP.   
 
  
Respectfully submitted,  
Jason Newberry 
Director of Utilities 

www.cityofwellington.net 
 


	01 Agenda Outline 07192016
	02 Minutes 07052016 CM
	03 Minutes 07112016 WORK SESSION SJS
	04 Payroll Report 7-15-16
	Jul15

	05 ACH Claim Form 1006 0629-0705
	Sheet2

	06 ACH Claim Form 1007 0706-0712
	Sheet2

	07 Claims Register 0701-0715
	08 CLERK'S REPORT June 2016
	09 Treasurer's Quarterly Report 0401-06302016
	10 EWWS Report June 2016
	11 Police Department Activity Report for June 2016
	12 Ambulance FInancial Report June 2016
	13 Fire EMS Report June 2016
	14 WRC Minutes April 26, 2016
	15 WRC Minutes May 24, 2016
	16 Safety Mtg Minutes for July 13, 2016
	16a KMIT Member Newsletter Summer 2016
	16b KMIT work loss report thru June 2016
	17 Raw Water Consent Order Negotiation July2016
	18 2016 LEAPS Contract for City Manager Search
	19 Ord Payment of Insurance Proceeds
	20 Ord Memo-Payment of Insurance Proceeds Jul2016
	21 Res Mutual Aid Agreement SU CO Hospital Caldwell
	22 Sumner County Hospital Caldwell Agreement June 2016
	22a Memo for Mutual Aid Sumner County Hospital Caldwell
	23 Res Fire Dist 6 2017
	24 Res Fire Dist 6 2017 Contract
	25 Res Sanitary Sewer between E Lincoln & 4th Street
	25a PEC Sanitary Sewer Bid Tab
	Worksheets
	Sheet1


	25b PEC Notice of Award Mies Sanitary Sewer
	26 Res MemoforLincolnStSSLine



